From: Thompson, Tan

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 8:37 a.m.
To: 'Peter Chin'
Subject:  RE: my latest selections

Kind regards,
lan

Veryi lmpresswe Peter! Receipt confirmed - your last batch will be couriered today {(about 2@

From: Peter Chin [mailto, - J < 9C2) Cc.)
Sent: Sunday, 19 July 2015 8:15 p.m. :

To: Thompson, lan

Subject: my latest selections

Hi lan,
Reing snowed in has given me time to assess the last 2 vglu nt via j 5 FC2)a)
CIV[V selections are:
Looking forward to the next mstalmen l

Pllease confirm when you get this
Regards, Peter

Peter Chin

ft

meEe

L
L
L




From: Mulholland, Malcolm <[ : J s 1cn) Ca)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2015 8:34 a.m.
Ta: Archer, Kylie; Thompson, Ian

Subject: Two Designs E;

Kia ora korua cs FLL fsierl(

I've whittled down the flag list: to 26, with the shorilist being & range oi'[: N
“Hesigns. There are certainly some challenges ahead, but looking forward t nsuirg discussion e

1

and next. The two designs I would promote are:

[

C
C

Hope this helps i E g% §§ ; \;

Malcolm




From: Archer, Kylie
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2015 10:50 a.m.

To: Thompson, fan
Subject: FW: As per request &
From: Beatrice Faumuina [mallto:[ ) j 5 7.,:7,)(&) w

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2015 12:11 a.m.

To: Archer, Kylie

Subject: As per request _

Talofa lava Kylie @ @

Here we go - 51 See you Thursday, kind regards B @2 é ; x

% * - Css AV,
| f:m,)rzj)c;)







kb

Fronu Thompson, Ian
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2015 10:58 a.m.
To: 'Hana O'Regan’

Subject: RE: Hana's whakaaro for the night.

Thanks Hana, that's great. Let me know if you change your mind later tonight :) @@
Cheers,

lan X

To: Archet, Kylie; Thompson, 1an

Subject: Hana's whakaaro for the night.
Kia ora ano Kylie - | have more than 2 on my shortlist - @n the thr&choosing my top

two. But tonight...these two are my pics.

o | 5 ¢ @; 2 GIG)
- @© Q©

From: Hana O'Regan mailtoj - ;_J I ‘?CZ)(@) w
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 5:37 p.m. - @




From: Hana O'Regan {__ I s9C2)Ca)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2015 9:34 p.m.

To: Thompson, Ian; Archer, Kylie
Subject: I changed one:) :i
Hana's two...after a sleep ' &22

&
%@
</

Sent from Windows Mailw@ @

/S AV
This emall has beeN red by SM&For more¥hformation visit smxemail.com
PN -

N N4
@@%@
&
©%




From: Archer, Kylie

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2015 10:59 a.m.
To: K Jones

Cc: Thompson, fan

Subject: RE: Final 2 flags

Thank you very much Stephen.
You can adjust your favourites until this evening if you need too and we [ook forward&’m%&mg you hursda

Best regards
Kylie @
/»%

From: K Jones [mailto:L. 1 r TCL)a
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 8:55 p.m.
To: Archer, Kylie

Subject: Final 2 flags
Hi Kyiie

I have finished going through all the ﬂ still no1, 1 Q%% Gt
choose 2 these would be them.

these final 2, but at the moment if 1 had to

Look forward to seeing you

Kind regards S“tephen

o




From: Thompson, Jan
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2015 8:15 a.m.

To: "Peter Chin' -

Subject: RE: Final selection, < i
Thank you Peter, @
Papers will be emailed tonight - | will make sure a hard copy is available for you at t&et

Please email me your two favourites ASAP so that | can ensure they are included

Cheers, -

ANN
From: Peter Chin [mailtc | 1 9 AT Q v w
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2ul5 5:09 a.m. g %

To: Thompson, Tan
Subject: Final selection,

Good morning lan,
Here are my selections from the FINAL ROU

C ?«)(ﬁaj .C;r 5 (i)

lam stil_l'pb_ndering on my favourites.
{ am travelling to Auckland this mor e papers df released by email could you arrange for me to get

a hard copy at the meeting plea
| will read my emails.
Ta, see you tomoriow,
Peter
Peter Chin @ x
L : Qg :
: (1) (a)




From: Thompson, fan .
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2015 9:27 a.m.
To: ‘Julie Christie’

Ce: Archer, Kylie
Subject: RE: Final deadline reminder - midnight tomorrow (Tuesday) @

Many thanks Julie,
Three out of the five are already on the list, so we have added [ Jand [ 3 &?/) halil, 2‘).{?’)&)

SENIOR ADVISOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT @ %:
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET
postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Welling 3 @

websites: www.ilag.govt.nz & www.standforTowz
street address: Ministry of Justice Centreg "w an St, Welling
: _ J v 9 (W) e )

See you tomorrow,

IAN THOMPSON

[_] Flag Consideration Project

telephone:(C ") mobile: £

'alaliaimln

Mm mrmh
Sent fro @ne '
On 15, at 4:22 pm, Archer, Kylie <L _:' wrote: < T@—)(q)

od afternoon Panel members.

Thank you for the time spent finalising your preliminary flag selections. Just a reminder that
tomorrow, Tuesday 21 July at mid nightl is your last day to:

1. Make individual preliminary selections with the online tool

2. Email up to 2 favourite designs to lan or myself (this is optional and if we don't hear from

you we'll assume you've decided not to nominate any favourites)

Your meeting papers were couriered on Friday, so they should have arrived by now. We'll email the
final papers late Wednesday and look forward to seeing everyone on Thursday. Please also find

1




attached the meeting notes from the previous meeting, my apologies they were left out of the
meeting packs.

Any guestions, please call any time.

Best regards -

Kylie
ps. I thought the cartoon from Saturday's Herald might make everyone smile? @ @

O 1 X I y 'l--—r .
= AS_’ 8 Q aagnmi‘ﬁ'
@ON PROJECT
D CABINET
g : 5, The Terrace, Wellingion 6143
swt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz
in

sz rv of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington
0% _J mobile: Jemail: { - ]

T - FCP Meeting Notes and Actions_15 06 17 (2).pdf>

[y ?CZ)(ﬁ)

@)

Confidentiality notice:
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have

received it by mistake, please:
(1) reply prompily to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system,

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.
Thank you.




From: Julie Christie <[, R ‘?CZJC@)

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2015 7:55 a.m.

To: Archer, Kylie cace)(a)

Cc: Nicky Bell E —J; Thompson, Ian
Subject: Re: Qops!l!

5 5?(2}(44)(;), ?Cz}ﬁ)[s’;’ N (o @@}&},@)
No. | think we'd get it modified if it made it through_[ JI would like & ' .
3 & |

Sent from my iPhone

On 24/07/2015, at 7:53 am, Archer, Kylie { T wroke 1 (’L)@
That's hilarious! [ assume you want us to withdraw it or@ 2 %
From: Julie Christie [ - 09)Ca) >
Sent: Friday, 24 July 2015 7:44 a.m.
To: Archer, Kylie S e
, Jan

Ce: Nicky Beli = 37h

Subject: Oops!!! _
' @ é@ Fea(lal(l), ?éz&@)&)
) S

Sengfr hone V
r 7€y €s)
0 015, a% /Rrcher, Kylie<7 - _ ...J wrote:
Q CONFIDEN ZFOR ADDRESSED RECIPIENT ONLY -NOT FOR CIRCULATION

fternoon Panel members.

b3

nk you for completing the first stage of your process to select the alternative flag
designs.

@ The attached report contains important information for you to consider ahead of
your meeting tomorrow. Please read it, noting:

s some considerations that arise as a result of your initial selection, which will be
expanded on in a presentation at the meeting;
¢ the research and other input around values and themes that are important to

New Zealanders; and, }
« larger versions of the designs, and the information provided with them, wili be

available for reference at the meeting




Please also remember that the set of designs included in the report are not final in
any sense. The meeting tomorrow will start with a discussion on your overall
approach to, and criteria for, assessing the designs. You will then revisit the designs
to collectively select your preliminary long-list.

To prepare for this initial discussion, please note the request from John and Kate in

their covering message with the meeting papers, which was to:
» Identify one quality that you think the alternative flag designs should p

and communicate about us as a nation
Finally, just one more reminder to keep the attached report confide
that you deal with confidential information all the fime, but pleas

public spaces or while travelling on the plane to the meeting.

The Secretariat really look forward to working with you ik
the project.

Regards as always
Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CO
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME M1

@ ellington 6143
syals 0.NZ

postal address:
websites: www

street adc{res : i tre, 19 Altken 5t, Wellington
telephong: £ ' '/ : 3

email: L o 5 ‘?Cl)ffq)

< ry Design S&m Report.pdf>

r nary Dé@ecﬁom Report - Appendix 4 - Long-list summary.pdf>
election Report - Appendix 5 - All selections

iality notice:
mail may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged.
f you have received it by mistake, please:
1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from
your system;
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

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;
2 .




From: Rod Drury <L, ] s 7L7%) Cég)
Sent: ©o Saturday, 25 July 2015 11:46 p.m.
To: o Archer, Kylie; Thompson, Ian

Subject: Re: Next steps - deadline Monday 3pm

1. Are the ferns in the long lists ferns we can use?
2. Think there is a duplicate ...
Cheers

Rod

r

Rod Drury




CEO, Xero - Beautiful accounting software
g9 (a)

L’ J! @xoddrury
WWW.XEr0.c0m S

$2(1)Ca )
On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 9:00 PM, Archer, Kylie , Jwerote:

Dear Panel Members @

Thank you again for your participation in the mecting yesterday. We think that you made(excélient progress

and sincerely appreciate your efforts and openness to the process. @
Your overall approach: % '
RN

Télking with the Chair and Deputy Chair today about the point you
believe you agreed that the alternative designs you recommend to<he Responsible M

e unmistakably be from Aotearoa New Zealand and ¢é

inclusive, environmentaily conscious country, that ha p,0f its p a vigion of its future;

$dflag design, has an enduring
om celebration to
ver a coffin, etc.);

e bea‘great’ flag, which means that; it adh

quality which will not become outdated, wil
commemoration (e.g. an Olympic meda n

e be inclusive, in that all New

sshould e to see themselves within it; and
e not have any impedimep efriise as the ew Zealand Flag and be consistent with the
Crown's Treaty obligations (Wi jncludes.a any cultural or intellectual copyright matters);
Kate has kindly agT(e the abqV
agree at the nex SHNE @
Revhe Tong-Lis{:

akink/the ab ount, we recommend that you review the designs remaining on the list over
the weekend a msider the following (please note this replaces the "scoring” focussed approach

eviously agreed)®

ork it up into some public messages for you to review and

o)

1. In relation fo each design and the selection as whole, do you have any further
questions or concerns around any of the designs?

You did a lot of valuable work around this yesterday in terms of design principles, copyrights matters,
respecting the original creafors of designs, and things the public might see (and raise as things to laugh
2 .




at or challenge the Panel on) in relation to the designs. It is important for you to do this because if you
see something of concern, it is certain that other people will as well when the list is made public. It is
best if such concerns are raised now. We also think it is important that each member of the Panel is

comfortable with all the designs that are released on the long-list.

2. In relation to the selection as a whole, are there any themes, stylesor anything else
missing from the long-list that you strongly believe should be there?

You also acted on a discussion around this yesterday and we recommend yo @ about this s
more now that you have a shorter list of alternatives to consider. If you ce agap, please

as clear as pogsible on what the gap is, and what might fill it. We are not syggesting that yo esign
something - just be clear about your reasoning and what would @ﬂ: as therg4 little time

available to respond to this need. @

We have attached the draft set of flags in a docum onal on about the design and
designer. Please note this is as the deﬂgner sugg scnptton and we expect
to "polish" these as part of the process.

Please provide your thoughts on the , 3. Oﬂpm t g Monday (27 July).

Next meeting: Please note I ed not e]m you with paperwork tonight and so we will send
you the agenda and asso peTs for eeting on Monday.

Do please Tyou ha@:esﬂoms on the above.
Kyhe %

CHER

DI OR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

Fiag Consideration Project

[—




postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

sireet address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington

telephone: [ ) mobite: { J| email; Lo 902 Z“"f
Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally grivitgge If yo ived it by
mistake, please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and he m yo

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.




RodDrury < ... . N Jf@)fﬂt}

Froti:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2015 2:22 p.m.

To: Archer, Kyl|e Thompson, Ian

Subject: Re: C e j' s J{er) Chad ) 9 ?(2)(6 &
1 don't think that one actually got submitted did it? . @

r - e sr 7 (4=) 00, /\z - f’)

Al good,
Rod . ,
On Tue, 28 Jul 2015 at 1:01 pm Archer, Kylief" | ‘! wrrote: @(
| Thank vou Rod. We'll put this on the list for discussion an Thurs :
L % )cj)cr

Many thanks

& ?)@

From: Rod Drury [mailto: %% >

Sent: Tuesday, 28 Jufy’201 126 a.m.

To: Archer, Kylie; an .
Subject: ... . JQ HaI S DI (R

G m@%@
&
X




7 (Dre ly pr
(2) do no
; Thank

\/
i notic
ay 0@2 ation that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by

t effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;
email in any other way.

Q\’




From: Thompson, lan

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2015 9:38 a.m.
To: 'Kathleen Degoldi'

Subject: RE: More more morel

Thanks Kate - we have a few as welll Will print out to be ready for meefing. @
lan &

From: Kathleen Degoldi [maiito: {_ -] s 7¢2 )C"’i)

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2015 9:22 a.m.
To: Thompson, lan @

©&

Subject: More more more!

Morena lan,

@Cr
T did the 10,000 again and F o :B
_j} Anyway, bere the

3 @©Q©
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From: Archer, Kylie

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 10:02 a.m.

To: Stephenson, Suzanne; Rodgers, Martin; Thompson, Tan; Wiles, Georgie
Subject: FW: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Erom: Hana O'Regan [maittol J

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 8:03 p.m. ; ¢ 7¢2)a

To: Archer, Kylie -
Cc: Beatrice Faumuina [ . KJ; Brian Lochore C o 9 .
- JldieChisteg — 7 7 _JKate DeGo({K

Malcolm Mulholland €, ' o _1; Nicky Bell {_ :
C J;RhysJones { "~ Y RodDrury B

Subject: Re: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Kia ora. I'm happy with both, and just have one small corre he letter
The word tatou’ in the opening line has a macron on the figstaytatou

Thank you ,

Hana @

Sent from my iPhone @

Hana O'Regan

Director of Student Support & K Directo i and Pasifika

CPIT
' % (z) (=)
On 4/08/2015, at 5:5 rcher, Kylie <f_ S > wrote:
W FOR S NLY - NOT FOR CIRCULATION

- ernoon Pg% hers
Thank yo VE@ for your responses over the weekend. The more detailed due diligence is now
under % designs identified and we'll update you on the results of that work when it's
co .

h

bw téquest your response to two further matters - | apologise about the turnaround time and
you sincerely for your prompt responses.

@esign Refinements

e Firstly, we've attached three designs from the long-iist, which have been refined as
requested. As agreed, we've consulted with Nicky through the refinement process {thank you

Nickyl).

« Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please let me know whether, in your view, these
rqfi_n_ed designs are strong contenders for the final four designs that you will recommend to the
Responsible Minister?

e Ifthere is a consensus that any of these is a contender for the final four, then we will contact

the designer immediately to talk through the refinement. We will then need to reach

1y

1




agreement on the changes with them before Friday - so that the refined design can be included
in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and the long-list for public release.

e Ifthere is not clear support for a refined design, we recommend that the original design is
published as part of the long-list, which means consultation with the designer is not required.

Open Letter
¢ Secondly, | have attached an updated version of the open letter for your considerat
tried to keep it succinct and focussed so that it will engage the public and faithfully

jon. We've

those whose designs are not). : S
e Before noon tomorrow {(Wednesday 5 August) please provide any coram

Welli @day 1
ghts. &
As always, please feel free to give me or the C tall anything through.

Best regards ? g
Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER

DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FA6G C RATIO

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRI | AND CA

<image001.jpg> @
- postal address: 0X T

Announcement - Four Alternative Flags
* Following your feedback we've confirmed the annouss
September. Jo will be in touch where appropriaté

ellington 6143
r.co.nz
, 19 Aitken St, Wellineton

1 emaii:sc J
$qLL)Le)

!

websites:

reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

do not act on this email in any other way.
@Thank you.













From: Archer, Kylie
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 10.03 a.m.

To: Stephenson, Suzanne; Rodgers, Martin; Thompson, Ian; Wiles, Georgie

Subject: FW: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential &
<& ©

From: 1 and S Burrows [mailto L - Cof ?(z)(ﬁ) ié%w ' '

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 9:09 p.m.
To: Archer, Kylie )
~SFC 2 )l N

Subject: Re: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

(2) (5)¢)
Hi Kylie
| am happy with the open letter, and think Kate has done a good job i er frrend j -

Cheers

John §§ I 9¢ 2}j)ﬁ)

From: Archer, Kylie 7 ) )

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 §;

To: Beatrice Faumuina { Bn o 2 Hana O'Regan

L _'l John Burr ‘ - Julia Christie . _1 Kate DeGoldi
S e IVIth - Nrcky Bell

C
i J Rhys Jonesly, . _J Rod Drury

cC
Subject: Panel Up

CONFID W }D:&R&#ONLY NOT FOR CIRCULATION

Pane%
I your responses over the weekend. The more detailed due diligence is
desrgns identified and we'll update you on the resulfs of that work when

Jones[
st 2015 - Confideptial

it's compl

We n test your response to two further matters - | apologise about the turnaround time and
th mcerely for your prompt responses.

Refinements
. Firstly, we've attached three designs from the long-list, which have been refined as

requested. As agreed, we've consulted with Nicky through the refinement process (thank you
Nicky!). ‘

) Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please let me know whether in your view,
these refined designs are strong contenders for the final four designs that you will recommend

to the Responsible Minister?
. If there is a consensus that any of these is a contender for the final four, then we will

contact the designer immediately to talk through the refinement. We will then need to reach

1




agreement on the changes with them before Friday - so that the refined design can be
included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and the long-list for public release.
. If there is not clear support for a refined design, we recommend that the original design
is published as part of the long-list, which means consultation with the designer is not

required.

Open Letter
. Secondly, | have attached an updated version of the open lefter for yg
consideration. We've tried to keep it succinct and focussed so that it wil
and faithfully communicate both the Panel's process and your rationalg
list. Please note that everyone who suggested a design will receiv
communication from the Panel about the selection of the long~lis@
are included, and those whose designs are nof).

. Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) pleas vide any co
open letter so that we can finalise it with Kate by this Frtd il then “ 0

. Following your feedback we've confirme -% ounce

September. Jo will be in touch where appropr ook flig
call if ; Id like to talk anything through
KYLIE ARCHER

As always, please feel free to give me or ’@
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEAL %@m PROJECT

- the briefing to the Responsible Minister and with the lg enitis
Announcement - Four Alternative Flags ;S%

Best regards
Kylie

Department of the Pr[me rand

postal address; 10245 race, Wellington 6143
websites: ww vinz & www: ndmr co.nz

street acdress: istry ustlce Centre 19 Aitken St, Wellington
telepho @

Vo 7 emaik: [ J f?{z)(ﬁ)

This emaj tain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it
by mis ease:
(1) r omptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

act on this email in any other way.




From: Archer, Kylie

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 10:01 a.m.
To: - Stephenson, Suzanne; Rodgers, Martin; Thompson, Ian; Wiles, Georgie
Subject: FW: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential &

From: Julie Christie [mailto:3L_ ds79 (2)(.9(,) %v >

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 8:35 a.m.
To: Archer, Kylie .
Subject: Re: Panel Update 4 August 2015 ~ Confidential % (2) (?) {

cheers ' _ @ /i
A

From: <Archer>, kylie € 1 \(V/%( 2) %

Date: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 5:53 om

NAC
S5

-

To: "Beatrice FaumuinaE,,_ e B 4; ) 6chore [ J
4 _}, "Hana O'Regan (. )<, ~} "John Burrows

C B B P, duli Stie 4 ), "Kate DeGoldi

c. .. 3 : ulholland

&y Bell £ J

] "Rhys Jones

J" <L I

€ '
'y . "peter Chi

] . "Rod:D

"Stéphén Jones TV
Subject: Panel Update 4 August onfiden
REOINLY - ULATION

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ABDR

Good afterncon Pan ers
W)r your M&r the weekend. The more detailed due diligence is now underway for
ighg’l ified and te you on the results of that work when it's completed.
s ho guest yo ;Joxo two further matters - | apologise about the turnaround time and thank you
y Tor your& t regponses,
Design Refi 5

) ttached three designs from the long-list, which have been refined as requested. As agreed, we've

#d with Nicky through the refinement process (thankyouNicky!). - ..~ . .

o / Bafqragipon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please let me know whether, in your view, these refined designs
0 rong contenders for the final four designs that you will recommend to the Responsible Minister?

« “\JFfhére is a consensus that any of these is a contender for the final four, then we will contact the designer

immediately to talk through the refinement. We will then need to reach agreement on the changes with them

before Friday - so that the refined design can be included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and the

long-list for public release.

If there is not clear support for a refined design, we recommend that the original design is published as part of

the long-list, which means consultation with the designer is not required.

Open Letter
e Secondly, [ have attached an updated version of the open letter for your consideration. We've tried to keep it

- succinct and focussed so that it will engage the public and faithfully communicate both the Panel's process and
. .




your rationale for selecting this long-list. Please note that everyone who suggested a design will receive
separate and direct communication from the Panel about the selection of the long-list {both those whose

designs are included, and those whose designs are not).
+ Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please provide any comments on the open letter so that we can
finalise it with Kate by this Friday? It will then also be included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and

with the long-list when it is released.

Announcement - Four Alternative Flags :
¢ Following your feedback we've confirmed the announcement in Wellington for Tuesda er. la 3]
in touch where appropriate to book flights. :

As always, please feel free 1o give me or the Chair a call if you would like to talk a ing thydugh.

Best regards

Kylie @

KYLIE ARCHER ' @
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRlIVI_E MINISTER AND CABINET @

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Welling 143
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www .standfor.co.nz
ken St, Wel ‘-

street address:  Minisiry of Justice Centre,
telephone: Imobile:




From: Archer, Kylie

Sent: - Woednesday, 5 August 2015 10:02 a.m.
To: T Stephenson, Suzanne; Rodgers, Martin; Thompson, lan; Wiles, Georgie
Subject; FW: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: Re: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Erom: Nicky Bell [mailto:f_ J = ‘?(Z)(ﬁ)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 8:18 p.m. %

Thanks ke ' N a)C7),

Cheers
Nicky

LA
ol
s

A

Fc2) (53¢ )

J




Nicky Bell -

CEO

Saatchi 8 Saatchi

123-125 The Strand, Parnell, Auckland, New Zealand

Eel: +r ] M%bile: L 7 £9 CZ)C@)

WWw.saatcthom
SAATCHI & SAATCHI

The Lovemarks Company

From: <Archer>, Kylie Archerd__ 3

Date: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 5:53 pm

To: "Beatrice Faumuina Trc i 7

<C. 1>, "Hana O'Regan{_ <L

' L. 7}, "Julie Christie L

e 7}, "Kate DeGoldi %‘; 1.
"Malcolm Mulhelland £ e S

€ , "Peter Chin(C, pa

C S 3 ] "Rod Drury s >
Stephen Jones <f_. 7

Subject: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential @

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE ONLY - NOT FORC @

Good afternoon Panel Members

Thank you very much for your responses v weeke ord detailed due diligence is now underway for
the 25 designs identified and we'll ufid ou on the that work when it's completed. ,

apblogise about the turnaround time and thank you

&

We now request your response 1 rther m;
sincerely Tor your prompt re%

d-three de e long-list, which have been refined as requested. As agreed, we've

consulted witiRiickthrough the affadrient process (thank you Nicky). .

e Beforedoon to nesday 5 August) please let me know whether, in your view, these refined designs
ares - eontenders for the four designs that you will recommend to the Responsible Minister?

consensus & these is a contender for the final four, then we will contact the designer
diately to the refinement. We will then need to reach agreement on the changes with tham
Frida refined design can be included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and the
-list for pu ase

¥ there is not clegySupport for a refined design, we recommend that the original design is published as part of
the long-list, which means consultation with the designer is not required.

Open Letter
« Secondly, | have attached an updated version of the open letter for your consideration. We've tried to keep it

succinct and focussed so that it will engage the public and faithfully communicate both the Panel's process and
your rationale for selecting this long-list. Please noie that everyone who suggested a design will receive

2




separate and direct communication from the Panel about the selection of the long-list (both those whose

desugns are included, and those whose designs are noft).
e Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August} please provide any comments on the open leiter so that we can
finalise it with Kate by this Friday? It will then also be included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and

with the long-list when it is released.

Announcement - Four Alternative Flags
s Following your feedback we've confirmed the announcement in Wellington for Tuesday 1 5

in touch where appropriate to book flights.
As always, please feel free to give me or the Chair a calt if you would like to talk anythi é@

Best regards &

Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER ' i % > _

DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT QF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET %
... Flag Considetation Profect @C

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Welli ; ;

welbsites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.n

street address: Mlnlstry of Justice Centre, 13.A tken St Wellingie

telephone. [, 3 | mobilell ‘ email: C Js ?(ZJKQ)

@

v S
fion ¢n this emal &y attachments may contain proprietary and confidential
for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
ibution, retention or use of the contents of this information is
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Archer, Kylie

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 10:02 a.m.

To: Stephenson, Suzanne; Rodgers, Martin; Thompson, lan; Wiles, Georgie '

Subject: FW: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential &
From: Mulholtand, Malcolm [mailto:[" ] 702 e ) : @ @
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 7:13 p.m.

To: Archer, Kylie & @
Subject: RE; Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Kylie, tena koe. :
r | @ cz)(@ ()(5)0)
R

£I)6)C)

Just a thought

Malcolm

0 A
: &—))f ?CZ)LG)

L OF] oreC_ 1 Hana O'Regan

From: Archer, Kylie [i.
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015
To: Beatrice Faumuina £

C J; John Jd; Julie Christie C _] Kate DeGoldi
> ky Bell [ 3 Peter Chin
ZJ Rod Drury J: Stephen Jones

L

£ S

C

Subject: PanelUpdat gust Zwﬁdential
CONFIDE - DDRES L OT FOR CIRCULATION
Go rnogA Panel S

Thankyou very h r responses over the weekend. The more detailed due diligence is now underway for
the 25 designs/jeens{} and we'll update you on the results of that work when it's completed.

We no e ur response to two further matters - [ apologise about the turnaround time and thank you

sincere your prompt responses.

Refinements .
y, we've attached three designs from the long-list, which have been refined as requested. As agreed,

we've consulted with Nicky through the refinement process {thank you Nicky!). S

Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please let me know whether, in your view, these refined designs
are strong contenders for the final four designs that you will recommend to the Responsible Minister?

If there is a consensus that any of these is a contender for the final four, then we will contact the designer
immediately to talk through the refinement. We will then need to reach agreement on the changes with them

before Friday - so that the refined design can be included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and the

long-list for public release.




e [fthere is not clear support for a refined design, we recommend that the original design is published as part of
the long-list, which means consultation with the designer is not required.

Open Letter
o Secondly, | have attached an updated version of the open letter for your consideration. We've tried to keep it
succinct and focussed so that it will engage the public and faithfully communicate both the Panel's process and
your rationale for selecting this long-list. Please note that everyone who suggested a desig
separate and direct communication from the Panel about the selection of the long-list

designs are included, and those whose designs are not).
s Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August} please provide any comments on tr@ﬁ I so that n
o)

=2
w
@
£
=
[=]
%2}
G

finalise it with Kate by this Friday? I will then also be included in the briefing tgthe ible Mi n
with the long-list when it is released.

Announcement - Four Alternative Flags
+  Following your feedback we've confirmed the announcement in WekRj
in touch where appropriate to book flights.

ar. Jo will be

As always, please feel free to give me or the Chair a call if you w

KYLIE ARCHER
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION P
DEPARTMENT CF THE PRIME MINISTER A INET

Best regards
Kylie

posial address: PO Box errac i 6143
websites: www.flag,gov ww.stand .
street address: MMk of {ustice Centr ken St, Wellineton

mobile £ - - >0 Jemail: [ S J g ?Cz}(a)

telephone:l_




From: Archer, Kylie

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 10:47 am.
To: Thompson, Ian; Rodgers, Martin; Stephenson, Suzanne; Wiles, Georgie
Subject: FW: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: RE: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Kylie,
Hope | meet middav deadline. Have been out of town. .
L J- < ) ) 5 }ijj

C Fr gl

Peier

From: Peter Chin [mailto:C q £90 )Cﬁ) @
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 10:41 a.m.

Erom: Archer, Kylied . : 2 \\@ {o) W
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 5:53 p.m.
To: Beatrice Faumuina E o :1 Brian Loc ) v Hana O'Regan
—1John Burrows [ ie Christieds . JKate DeGoldi
E .7} Malcolm Mtilholland . Nicky Bell
C I Peter chinC 2hys Jo © J Rod Drury
] 7 Stephen Jones L.

Subject: Panei Update 4 August 2015 - Cgf

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE O o R CIRCU

Good afternoon Panel Member@ % ‘

Thank you very much for y nses o eweskend. The more detailed due diligence is now underway for
the 25 designs identj ndwe'll update & he resulis of that work when it's completed.

We now request your onse to further matters - | apologise about the turnaround time and thank you
sincerely fi Wpt respRoses.
DY

ey
BF ts
F@ Ve atia |
Q' {rpugh the refinement process (thank you Nicky!). o
Wednesday 5 August) please let me know whether, in your view, these refined designs

* Befdre nooRn 0 |
are s_tro%e rs for the final four designs that you will recommend to the Responsible Minister?
i
el

designs from the long-list, which have heen refined as requested. As agreed, we've

. Iffh on-sensus that any of these is a contender for the final four, then we will contact the designer
i talk through the refinement. We will then need to reach agreement on the changes with them
iday - so that the refined design can be included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and the

gistfor public release.
dre is not clear support for a refined design, we recommend that the original design Is published as part of

the long-list, which means consultation with the designer is not required.

Open Letter
« Secondly, | have attached an updated version of the open letter for your consideration. We've tried to keep it

succinct and focussed so that it will engage the public and faithfully communicate both the Panel's pracess and
your rationale for selecting this long-list. Please note that everyone who suggested a design will receive
separate and direct communication from the Panel about the selection of the long-list (both those whose

designs are included, and those whose designs are not}.
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. Befbre noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please provide any comments on the open letter so that we can
finalise it with Kate by this Friday? It will then also be included in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and

with the long-list when it is released.

Announcement - Four Alternative Flags
 Following your feedback we've confirmed the announcement in Wellington for Tuesday 1 September. Jo will be

in touch where appropriate to book flights. <§
As always, please feel free to give me or the Chair a call if you would like to talk anything thr@ @
Best regards

Kylie &

KYLIE ARCHER

DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET 2@ @

Plag Consideration Project @

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz @
ngion
3 I9Y6)

street address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken i
telephone: { - 7| mobile: maily C

%




From: Archer, Kylie

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 4:17 p.m.

To: Thompson, lan; Rodgers, Mariin; Stephenson, Suzanne
Subject: FW: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 4:04 p.m.

N %, ©&

To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: Fwd: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Hi Kylie,
Thank you for your email. Thope my input isn’t too late. Just ar %&Eom 8

My feedback to your comments ate as follows;

1. Design Refinements - '

@ ) s ?cz)(! c,)m, ?cz)(’m)[’ y

2. Open Letter - [{.

] L Is9eG)0)

Overall Kylie these are ns only, @e y trust your judgement to have the fmal say.
Kind regards @ \
Stephen V V

i @messa : @ ‘ e ﬂ

'Arche _ — (-

Subject P ate 4 August 2015 - Confidential ¢ 7¢)(a)
Date: 4 2015 5:53:04 pm NZST ,
To:" ice\Eaumuina A€ : * "3 "Brian Lochore
r L 7 "Hana O'Regan C ]
[ Q 1, "John Burrows C. _ a-C. J "Julie
Coxstie/ € J L 7, "Kate DeGoldi
C T 7, "Malcolm Mulhoiland
C ™ A , "Nicky Bell
C Jc ' J "Peter Chin{__ J
C "Rhys Jones JC =3, "Rod
Drury RS 3 "stephen Jones [, a
C J

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE ONLY - NOT FOR CIRCULATION
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Good afternoon Pane! Members

Thank you very much for your responses over the weekend. The more detailed due diligence is now underway for
the 25 designs identified and we'll update you on the results of that work when it's completed.

We now request your response to two further matters - | apologise about the turnaround time and thank you
sincerely for your prompt responses.

Design Refinements
e Firstly, we've attached three designs from the long-list, which have been refined a
we've consulted with Nicky through the refinement process (thank you Nicky)

«  Before noan tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please let me kriow whether, 47
are strong contenders for the final four designs that you will recommend io the Re

e Ifthere is a consensus that any of these is a contender for the final fg en we will con
immediately to talk through the refinement. We will then need to xeachagres
before Friday - so that the refined design can be included in the Kyiefing toxthe Respg
long-list for public release. _

e I[fthere is not clear support for a refined design, we reco
the long-list, which means consultation with the designar i

Open Letter
¢ Secondly, | have attached an updated versiopQf letter fi refnsideration. We've tried to keep it
succinct and focussed so that it will engage th blic/and fait Unicate both the Panel's process and
0

he ori |

3

your rationale for selecting this long-lis 2 that pU€ o suggested a design will receive
separate and direct communication . { 1‘@ ahaciion of the long-list (both those whose

e Before noon tomorrow (Wedné -<-, 5 Afust) Y jde any comments on't-h-e 6pen- letter so that we can
finalise it with Kate by this Hed in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and

with the long-list when it

Announcement - Four Al 3
e Following yo we've confi announcement in Wellington for Tuesday 1 September. Jo will be
reet

in touch whe qte to hook flig

As always I@ 0 ivwe Chair a cal! if you would like to talk anything through.
Bes @ % .

KYLIE-ARCH
DIRECTOR ND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT
THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

flag Consideration Project

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

street address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, wellington o
telephon - | mobile: | ema X {(?/) C&)

Confidentiality notice: . .
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake,

2




From: Jands BurrowsC T r ‘?C?/)(q)

Sent: "~ _ . Thursday, 20 August 2015 11:36 am.
To: Thompson, Ian

. Subject: ' Re: i - alternative flag design J‘?(’z)(q)
HiJan

Yes, happy for this to go under Iy name.

Cheers | %
John .
: 3 wrote: @%};@ﬂ

On Thursday, 20 August 2015 9:48 AM, “Thompson, lan"d._

. i John,

[ 9¢2)a) rT(a )
Please see below from{_ "' JregardingC Jdesign (which was no the 1
We think that a letter from you is appropriate in this case - please seg é%ﬁ reply atti 3 ur review.

Are you ok for us to send this on your behalf?

Many thanks as always!
IAN THOMPSON
SENIOR ADVISOR | NEW ZEALAND KLA ERA JECT
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTE% ' BINET
_ rﬁﬁ@ 1
postal address: PO Box 1024 he 2
websites: www.flag. govt _
street address: Mis €11 .
telephone: £ . J 7 (a )
“From.C R
Sent: Monda 7 Au 2015 5: 5
To: ﬂag
Sub]e alternati ’ _ . .
@ | 402 Ce), eI )
7 J
-




¢5 A1), QC2I(6<) G)

.
m: flaginfo [mailto:info@flag.govi.nz
eni: Thursday, 13 August 2015 8:40 am.
To: " 7 J 7CL){a )

Subject: RF; Your alternative flag design

- Dear | I?Cl)(a/l

af 7{ 'l v
Thank you for your email regarding your alternative flag design & _7 e Cl)c‘:‘) A )(,éc:) (?)

2




Every member of the Panel considered cach of the 10,232 designs that were suggested, including your
design. The long-list of 40 designs was selected after much. deliberation on the basis of the criteria outlined
in the Panel's open letter, which accompanied the release of the list. This letter can be viewed here:

https://WWW.govt.nz/browse/engaszing—with—,qovernmenﬂthe—nz—ﬂag~vour—ohancento -decide/open-letter.

The Panel has carefully considered your design and will not revisit its decision; we appre ¢ this i 1s
disappointing. The Panel would like to thank you for the time and effort you have p %5 51gn

Yours sincerely, //\i

NZ Flag Consideration Project Secretariat Team
PO BOX 10245 | The Terrace | Wellington 6143 @
email: info@flag.govtnzg, @ @

From:{~ . T ' ¢ 98¢

Sent: Monday, 10 August 2015 8:11 p.m.

To: flaginfo
Subject: RE: Your alternative flag design @ ) (e ) 7' C2) A & ) f;)

2

C @%
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From: ﬂagmfo mailto:info@flag. povt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 10 August 2015 4:22 pm,
Subject: Your alternative flag design

Good afternoon,
Please sce attached a letter from Flag Consideration Panel Chairman Professor John Butzows. :g
Please note that the long list can be viewed at www.flag.govinz. \5\ @ A

Thank you very much for your part101pat1011 in this nauonal project. N
Yoours sincerely, & @
NZ Flag Consideration Project Secrefariat Team @ :
PO BOX 10245 | The Tetrace | Wellington 6143 @ x@

email: info@ilag.govt,.nz

mistake, please:
(1) reply promptly to ’rhat
(2) do not act on thls other a

Thank you. &

/\
Confidentiality notice: Q
This email may contain inform 1§ confid legally privileged. If you have received. it by
~pd rem

maﬂ and the reply from your system;

No virus fo

Checke WWW.AVE.

Versi A532.1V ase: 4365/10425 - Release Date: 08/12/15

\ﬁ ()

Conftentiald

This em tain mformahon that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by
mis

Dr tly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;




p Flag Consideration Project

PO Box 10245 info@flag.govtnz
The Terrace www.flag govinz
Wellington 6143

A

&
N

DATE
pearl_ 1 § TE) @
ion provided regarding your

Thank you for your email and the accompanyi

alternative flag design £ A | )({1)
Every member of the Panel considere@ft e 10 ighs that were suggested,
including your design. The long-list of 4 ns wa fter much deliberation on

hich accompanied the release

the basis of the criteria outlingd e Panel's op

of the list.

The Panel has carefullyso d you s@ile we respect that you would like the

Panel to reconsider sign, 1 cgn m that the Panel will not revisit its decision. We
isis

pointin e el would like to thank you for the time and

appreciate thapth
effort you Ve your R
Yours sin | |




CUey

From: L C J S ‘i@) (4)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2015 7:50 a.m.
To: AFLAG: Ian Thompson

Subject: Re: Copyright Infringement Notification
Hi lan

| am happy for this letter to go under my name.
Thank you for resolving the issue.

Best

John

On Tuesday, 25 August 2015 5:01 PM, "Thompson, lan" C : wi

Hi John and Nicky, @
Please see helow re the 'Modern Hundertwasser’ é@

2
S

A
@©

"r‘(z)cq)

2

Essentially, the Hundertwasser Foundation dogst g permis derfwasser's design to be

modified in any way and have requested that we

Next steps:
. The Minister's_off

c
; Yl

. Suzanne wj pr{tas to notif% morrow morning

» The desig Xmoved from thepallery - tomorrow morning

L J

The Iw hn will¥g sent.to Tomas - midday tomorrow
meKnow if y@g fy questions at all.

SENIOR @ EW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT
O

:

DEPAR HE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

!ag Consideration Pioject

wOstaladdress: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Yellington 6143
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

street address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington
telephone: £ 7 mobile: C Jemail: [~

other designs from the general gallery@
John, please see a draft let @ tia @@review and approval.

the long-list, as well as three

1 s76)h)

1 s A

From: L . 1 CZ)C“‘)
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2015 5:26 p.m.

To: Thompson, lan
Subject: RE: Copyright infringement Notification




Dear lan,

Thank you for your reply. As requested in our first communication, and for those reasons, we
again request that you remove the design “Modern Hundertwasser” without further delay. It is a

misrepresentation of the original and should not under any circumstances continue to be
promoted by the Flag Consideration Panel. &

Perhaps you can use the text "This Flag Design has been removed from th ery
following a copyright claim by the Hundertwasser Non-Profit Foundation” T ation
suggests you replace the offending design with the original Koru Flag

Hundertwasser. &

there appears to be no record.

The Foundation has been approached regarding our vie is imitatj y the original
Koru Flag has not been considered. G;
Sincerely, -

S{4 )@

C 3 Haa
The Hundertwasser Non Profit Foundatio

From: Thompson, lan C_ I: . ;

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 8 @ S (ﬂ(zfjﬁ‘@

To:[ J

Subject: RE: Copyright [nfrin ofificati

pearl. ] @ N\ ()6

Thank you for y: eply.

Regardj %@eﬂw : ew as the long list of designs has been published for some time and has
recei@ e media 6@9 agé, it is our preference for the design to remain in the long list. Removing

it I would % siderable atiention to its absence.
" if your(Rounestith insists, we can remove the submitied Hundertwasser flags and
Hungert

wass% ions from the Gallery. The Panel would, however, need to explain its actions by the
statem

[ have investigated your groups contact with the Hundertwasz@site re th lag and

inclusion ent along the lines of:
"Thi ign has been removed from the Flag Gallery following a copyright claim by the
Hun ass&r Non-Profit Foundation, NZ" ..

s¢ note that we have passed your concerns on to the Flag Consideration Panel, to ensure they are
into account in its decision making.

Thank you for your understanding; we look forward to your response.
Regards,

IAN THOMPSON
SENIOR ADVISOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT




From: Nicky Bell ﬁ J

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2015 5:33 p.m.

il
To: AFLAG: Tan Thompson; John Burrows {_ 5 (L)Cc‘j
Cc: AFLAG: Kylie Archer

Subject:  Re: Copyright Infringement Notification @
lan, ’ @ @

Thanks for letting me know.
Cheers
Nicky
§ 9 (Z)C-ﬁf)

Nicky Bell

CEO

Saatchi & Saatchi

123-125 The Strand Parnell, Auckland, New Zealand

el: Maobile: (-
et T

Wwvw .o@atchi.com

SAATCHI & SAATCHI : @@
From: <Thom p§0n>, lan Dé
Date: Tuesday, 25 A us@% pm
To: "John Burrow,

Cc: Kylie Archer <

Subject: RE:W fringemWation

yNicky Bell 3 5EE

&

e

Hi loh igloyy

&g, below r@ rn Hundertwasser'-design.
4sser Foundation do not give permission for Hundertwasser's design to be maodified in any

Essentially,
way and h%qu ed that we remove the design from the long-list, as well as three other designs from the
| _

gener

ease see a draft letter to Tomas attached for your review and approval.

Next steps:
72 The Minister's office will be notified as an FYI

?  Suzanne will call Tomas to notify him - tomorrow morning
?  The design will be removed from the gallery - tomorrow morning
?  The letter from John will be sent to Tomas - midday tomorrow

&1L

Please do let me know if you have any questions at all.




Best regards,

AN THOMPSON
SENIOR ADVISOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

ﬂ Flag Consideration Project

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
wehbsites: www.flag.govi.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

street address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington
telephone: 7] mobile: 7 emaik C

From:

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2015 5:26 p.m.
To: Thompson, Ian

Subject: RE: Copyright Infringement Notification §© &

d

Dear lan,

Thank you for your reply. As reques’rec@ﬁrs’r co ation, and for those redsons,
we dgdain requesi that you.rem e design ” € underiwasser"” without further
delay. Itis a misrepresentation riginal g Id not under any circumstances

confinue to be promoted % Cor@h Panel.
I \This Fl

Perhaps you can use { sign has been removed from the Flag Gallery
following a copyrighi € y the twasser Non-Profit Foundation”. The foundation
suggests you repla offendt ign with the original Koru Flag designed by

d
Hundertwasse %

I have inyestig your groups. contact with the Hundertwasser web site re the Koru Flag
and t e%@

ars fofae n ord.
T O tion h: approached regarding our view on this imitation and why the
oru F

@ Ot been considerad.
Sincerel \
C 2
The dertwasser Non Profit Foundation, NZ

S K@)

From: Thompson, Ian [ _ ) B 7 (z)(q)
Sent: Friday, August 21,7 2015 8:57 AM '
To.'f; S

Subject: RE: Copyright Infringement Notification

Dear !‘:’ J < CT( Z) (a)

Thank you for your reply. .




Regarding the Hundertwasser design, as the long list of designs has been published for some time and has received
extensive media coverage, it is our preference for the design to remain in the long list. Removing it at this stage
would draw considerable attention to its absence.

However, if your Foundation insists, we can remove the submitted Hundertwasser flags and Hundertwasser

variations from the Gallery. The Panel would, however, need to explain its actions by the inclusion of a statement
along the lines of: @

“This Flag Design has been removed from the Flag Gallery following a copyright claim byihe wasser N
Profit Foundation, NZ2" ..

Please note that we have passed your concerns on to the Flag Consideration Panel, to re theyare takel Into
account in its decision making.

Thank you for your understanding; we look forward to your response.g 2 : ; :

Regards,

IAN THOMPSON
SENIOR ADVISOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION

Flag Consideration Projec @

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrc@e ington 614
telephone : jl racbile: Jem i

NN,

~agny infor antained in this e-mail or any attachments is subject to the terms and conditions in any
govexning contr osuhave received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the e-mail.




Flag Consideration Project

PO Box 10245 info@flag.govi.nz
The Terrace wwwilag.govt.nz

Wellington 6143 @ .
o Y~

Tomas Cottle

35
25 August 2015
Dear Tomas,

Thank you very much for your contrib
date. 2

ovi.nz, are t moved from the gallery and

h ‘{\\\ t,

a now\ledge ygur participation in the Panel’s process. In particular,
ou for v ‘e‘rklng with the Secretariat to provide the information we
part of‘~our selection process. We recognise that the timeframes for

e gréteful for your willingness to work within these,

RN \\

fitribution to this nationally significant process.

ou again for your c

rs sincerely,

John Burrows
Chair, NZ Flag Consideration Panel




From: Rodgers, Martin
Sent: Thursday, 17 Septernber 2015 9:09 a.m.

To: Thompson, Tan

Subject: FW: Flag design refinements i &
AQ% (o 2

&V \\f(y

From: Nicky Bell L J . I(2)Ca)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 3:23 p.m.

To: Wiles, Georgie

Cc: Archer, Kylie; Rodgers, Martin

Subject: Re: Flag design refinements @
Thanks Georgie, x
Here’s my thoughts below. @

Let me know if you need any further clarity. @ @
WD

Nicky Bell @

CEO

Saatchi & Saatchi @
123-125 The Strand, Parnell, %Zeala

EI:C d Mobi[e:% ¢ (a)

www,saatchi,com

F
Dat
. . s 9t2) (a
To: Nicky Bell £ ™ 1] ) t’)
Cc: Kylie Arehg ) Martin Rodgers <[ ) J
Subject ]

DearMic
-~n r working with us around the refinement of designs following the Panel's meeting last week. . SN
' s 7 (W) 1RG0

| have attached two options for each of the designs we discussed C

—~3

’ Malcolm has also come back requesting a refinement of the design with the £ I
the (single) refined version of which | have also attached/; ‘ g - A
7 ched 3 s5 YU, L)
It feels like C is truer to the designer’s idea so it's probably right to use that one. | also like
L 7 sut 1 wouldn’t want to fundamentally alter the idea within the flag unless the designer

was opentoit. sg T(z)(éq)(,‘)) q(‘z) (j)(,‘)




On thPL laptions, 1 think it would be good to do a quick check with Hana to see which feels more true to

A

T or qe04a)6), NN

We are working on the basis that the long-list we are releasing next Monday must contain the final versions of any flag
that is likely to be in the final four. That is, any refinements relating to the final four designs must berncluded in the lon

list before this Friday. Given this fight timeframe, we propose that:
1. Today - you identify one refined version for each of the three flags, from the options attgche sxthere is onl\@
option for the Q : e e‘?@) (éh‘) (3 ) )9 {:1) 55312)

2. Tonight - we send these to all Panel members and ask:

- In your view, is the refined design a real contender for selection a5 e final four
3. If there is a consensus that it should be actively considered for the f}
through the refinement. This may not be a straight forward discussion,
that the refined design can be included in the briefing to the Reggorisikli
short timeframe for this process, we do think it should be ungdeytak

design as one of the final four,
4, If there is not clear support for the design as a conte e final fi
refinement discussion with the designer and publis oniginal desi

he long-list.

ould review hed designs and select the best versions of each
guld do this by today, that would be fantastic.

Given the above, we would be very g_ratef P
for consideration by the Panel as a wholg. %

If you have any comments on the ne the prozs @ = Panel above, we would welcome these as well. Do

get in touch if you would like tc%ﬂs ugh at
Regards

GEORGIE WILES ; % %
SENIOR ADVISOR - ARKETING | NEW.ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT
E MINIW CABINET

idexition Project

ﬁf' The Terrace, Weilington 6143
N 5-3' & www.standfor.co.nz

iJustice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington .
4 email: (- _] ¥ ‘?‘(L)(cu‘w

X

Disclaimer The information in this email and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential
information that is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. When addressed to our clients or vendors, any information contained in. this e-mail or any
attachments is subject to the terms and conditions in any governing confract. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the e-mail.
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From: ' Rodgers, Martin
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2015 9:09 a.m.
To: Thompson, Ian

Subject: FW: Round one
Attachments: photo 1.JPG; ATTO000L.txt; photo 2JPG; ATTO0002.txt; photo 3@000031)&

-——Qriginal Message-——-
From: Nicky Bell imailtoﬁﬁ , B .] r9¢) dcz)
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 3:27 p.m.

To: Archer, Kylie; Rodgers, Martin
Subject: Round one %

to our clients or vendors, any inf} tained e-Inatl or any attachments is subject to the terms and
conditions in any governing con ou have this e-mail in error, please immediately contact the

sender and delete the e-mgf

N
V@ \V4

Disclaimer The information in this emall a é:l; jt achments meg

that is intended for the addressee(s} opli If not the Tniendechrecipient, you are hereby notified that any

disclosure, copying, distribution, ret sé of the c§ s bf this information is prohibited. When addressed
t







From: Rodgers, Martin

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2015 9:12 am.
To: Thompson, Ian

Subject: FW: wordswaordsworsds

Attachments: Flag words for Martin.docx

From: Kathleen Degoldi [mailto:(_ A5 7¢z) (Cb

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 10:47 a.m.
To: Rodgers, Martin
Subject: wordswordswarsds

Hi Martin (don't you think if's significant that when you run
emerges!)

rli ord SWORD
@ $9(2)(3) ()

Here are some words....feedback welcomed - and of <ors, i ou see ﬁt
) N
C

See you soon.. C@@h\g for the A § Group!

k




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Me too.

Rhys

Rhys Jones & J s 7¢2) l{ﬁ)
Tuesday, 28 July 2015 8:39 a.m.
Kathleen Degoldi

Archer, Kylie; J and S Burrows; Thompson, Ian; Rodgers, Martin
Re: Pre advisory group session @ i

Sent from my iPad %
On 27/07/2015, at 20:58, Kathleen Degoldi €2 @ wro% e )

Kate

Sure thing, Kylie. @
Will be there at 12pm i @ @
On Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 5:52.P er, Kylie € \ __} wrote:

Good afternoon Kate and RP@ @

Thank you for agre@ opeview thetla x iously sent to MCH and other government agencies

hefore the ry'group meetin Jnesday. These have come to Ministers and the MCH

overthey dwlile they are notteghnically part of your consideration (because they haven't

officially been @sted )«we thought it important to be respectful to the time and effort made by
g& rs/’)

thede a

Thefe is onl ne%& criteria for the review. 1s the design sufficiently different and does it meet

he criti y the Panel to warrant further investigation?

aview should only take about 45 minutes, so if you could be here ready to start at 12.00pm

f
@e that would be great?

Thank you both yet again!

Kylie

Confidentiality notice:




From: Rod Drury €€ h)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2015 10:28 p.m. - I ? ¢ 8) (q)

To: Archer, Kylie

Cc: Beatrice Faumuina C : “}); Brian Lochore & 3
Hana O'Regan ™ Jsonn Burrows C Julie
Christie I; Kate DeGoldi : - .
Malcolm Mulhalland €.~ &~ .~ - 7 Ni
C 3 Peier Ciun ' s Jones
C. . .. DStephenlonesC. . P uckler, Sam ;
Crawford, Jo; Paratene, Robin; Rodgers, Martin; Stephenseh, Suzan Thompsgon,
Ian; Wiles, Georgie .

Subject: Re: Gareth Morgan announcement

- S

C

C I,

C

Rod @ % . ¢ ?CZ) Cf) (r)

Rod Drury ; ; ’ \

CEO, Xero - Peauti counting software
T 7e2a
c . @zﬁ@
w@f@eom @ _ .
N x 5 9(2) (a)
On Tue, Jm(%l t 7:00 PM, Archer, Kylie £ TJwrote:
Good e@g Panel members.

Thank you so much for all of the feedback, we look forward to the Advisory Group meeting tomorrow and
the Panel meeting on Thursday. ,

Just a quick heads up in case you didn't see Gareth Morgan's flag competition announcement
today. h’rtps://Www.tvnz.co.nz/one-news/new~zealand/ga:reth—morga11~exvlains-his—winning—nz—ﬂag—desiqm
6362987 (inthe TVNZ clip he confirms that he couldn't reach consensus with his judges).

1




for more background on the selection you can go to hitp://designmyflag.nz/ and the judges’ comments and
other finalists are here hitp://designmyflag. nz/morgan-foundation-flag-competition-judging-results/

Interestingly his judges said that "The challenge to design a flag in response to Garet, s crife &
and the design values set out by the design Jurjy, was deceptively complex." 2 ;\\

|

2 @ ~
~J S ‘?(z) & |

As always, please call me any time if you hav@

S &
@@ < &

/)
Confid 1ce V
Thls € cont n that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by
( omptl ct and remove this email and the reply from your system; .
2 ot aot m any other way.
Thank you.

@% ‘




From: Rodgers, Martin
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 2:33 p.m.

To: J and S Burrows

Cc: Archer, Kylie; Thompson, Tan

Subject: RE: Advisory Group - letter from Chair 2 @

Thank you very much John. @
Regards &

Martin

From: J and S Burrows{_ : _] 59¢2) (C
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August £ulb £:3U p.m.

To: Rodgers, Martin
Subject: Re: Advisory Group - letter from Chair 2

Hi Martin ‘
I'm happy with this letter. Thank you for drafting it.
Kind regards

John Q
) (cz.)
On Tuesday, 4 August 2015 1: 19 P am @ J wrote:

Dear John @

| hope this fmds@iii %

Please seedhe attached dra tter from you to all members of the advisory group following their
input la %%//\

‘,?

ome a 0 ested changes from you.

W
ttac na er510n to an email that provides some information people need to know

about inv fee we have offered them.
Rega@%

MARTIN RODGERS
PROJECT MANAGER | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

!
| :

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellfngton 5143

Flag Consideration Emj ect

1




| D Flag Consideration Project

R )

PO Box10245 nfo@flaggovinz
The Terrace wwwiilag.govtnz
Wellington 6143

4 August 2015

Dear Advisory Graup Member

Thank you again for aitending the Advisory Group meeting last day ane
contributing to the New Zealand Flag Consideration ij@ iting to |

your feedback was relayed to the other Panel membeys.a

was
n collec haréd your
erations o

The Panel members who attended the advisory

feedback with the Panel at the beginning of % relitsinary long list.
Firstly, we talked through how the sessioneawg the value d in the diversity of
views expressed. '

Then we passed on specific feedback Vi were particularly

problematic. We clearly identi as having the most concerns.

inle t we passed on your feedback on the
most successful designs; e @ individually spoke to. These were also

considered inturn b P a whottx

Finally, we shar, nd ssed the allInessage we received around the breadth and mix
of designs op th inary | ;

| can asst t all this input ws very well-received and has had a positive impact on our

decjsjon-m .

e %e/éting, it

st. Th il

its¥inal re '
roject.

0 lease accept the Panel’s sincere thanks for participating in our selection process.
(:X5]

v 5Q gnfirmed that a revised long-list would be released publicly around

#now progressing the next stages of its selection process before making
ibns to the Deputy Prime Minister as the Responsible Minister for the

cerely

(©) (T

John Burrows
Chair, NZ Flag Consideration Panel




From: Rodgers, Martin

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2015 319 am.
To: Thompson, Ian
Subject: FW: Flag Consideration Project - next meetings E%

R S

From: ] and S Burrows [mailto{ J s (s ) V% \{
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 2:41 p.m.

To: Archer, Kylie; Kathleen Degoldi

Cc: Rodgers, Martin

Subject: Re: Flag Consideration Project - next meetings @

Sure, leave as is. < é\

J

On Thursday, 16 July 2015 11:45 AM, "Archer, Kylied&

That's great thank you both. Looking f any feedbs ay have thank you Kate'f $¢2)(e}

thank you. We've spoken toC 'Jabout

John that's really useful feedback {
items either side feed in to them, so if you're

the same thing, but as you've
OK we'll leave them as is for

Thank you so much fort

Best regards

Kytie

ps. we h@waags lasg%ﬁhey‘re streaming in... big day :-)
PN NN

Frégk S Burrows-fntai[tds A 900 ).

Sent\Jhursday, 16 J } 8:59 a.m.

To: Kailfleen D { ef, Kylie

Cc: Crawfor
Subject: Re! ConSideration Project - next meetings

Hi Kylie ate
d\letter from Kate and myself is fine. If's important that everyone understands the necessity for the
di ohs we're going to have. At first | wondered why we are asking members to come up with only one criterion,

but o reflection 1 think It could work, parficularly if, as | suspect, there is a degree of commonality among us on what
the most important criterion Is. And if there is no commonality it will be good to know that also because we will have to

work out how to deal with it..

sqrue)
As to the agendas, I'm happy. 'm very glad to see that Jwill be facilitating all meetings. It would have
been difficult to bring £ Jin cold at the final stage only. It also gives me the opportunity to participate fike any other

panel member. N TA VLS
The only question | have Is whether we are allowing enough time for item 3 in the 23 July meeting, and item 4 in the

30 July meeting.. In a sense they are the crunch sessions. But I'm not sure it matters. The adjacent items allow a bit
of slack, and it doesn't matter if our timing s flexible..




Kylie, thank you for the huge amount of work you and the team are doing/have done. Kate, thanks for your willingness
to play a leading pait in the nexi stage. | have decided ! will attend the advisory panel meeting on 29 July, because |
think it would be rude to our advisers if | didn't. Apart from which I'm very Interested! But I'd really appreciate your

supplying the feedback afterwards.
It's getting very exciting!

Warm regards

& &
- c5¢ 2) ( A) @
On Wednesday, 15 July 2015 10:09 PM, Kathleen Degoldi £ wrbte:
- Hi Kylie and John, @
! @from Advisory

[ would be very glad to do as you've outlined re message l, rep

panel and crafting messages during the selection pr@ <§L

I'll read the letter more carefully tomorrow and getf gap - baton g scan, excellent that
you've proposed an upfront discussion about. S8 befor e in.

More tomorrow...

On Wed, Jul 15, 2015 at 7:23@ r, K Ii@ Jwrote:

Good evening John and

me communications and documents ahead of the

0 as 0
ion pr cse.
i X) about the role of the Chair and Deputy throughout the

Kate, [ have sp John (as Ch
selection pyocess; iculadywaroupnd how the Panel communicates its decislons and rationale for
them. g\k\y[\l/é the fiyst ti n will see the specifics, roles that we would like to propose for

i ]
you ar,
. i endin% hn, a message to all Panel members introducing the selection -
p ache ' .
. % % re%orﬂ @ the Panel, with support from Rhys and Nicky, the results of the advisory
group’meeij g%

John and another panel member to craft the messaging about the Panel's
ess, for the Panel's agreement

I'm writing to you bot
next stages in the fla

selecti

attached documents that reflect this, for you both to review:

P
@v raft letter from you both (as Chair and Deputy Chair) to Panel members - to be sent this
ith the agenda for the next Panel meeting

. the draft agenda for the next Panel meeting on 23 July - fo be sent on Friday this week
L) the draft agenda for the advisory group meeting - to be sent on Friday 24 July
. the draft agenda for the Panel meeting on 30 July - to be sent on Friday 24 July

| would welcome your feedback. Do let me know if you would like to talk anything through. Ideally
I'd like to send these out on Friday, but | know you both have a busy day for us tomorrow, so [et's
see how we go. Thank you both so much for everything!

2




Warm regards
Kylie

From: Rodgers, Martin

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 1:28 p.m.
To: Archer, Kylie :
Subject: Flag Consideration Project - next meetings , g 2

2 N
v %
Confidentiality notice: .
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally, @ed if you eived it
0

by mistake, please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email an rom
(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

@V @\f

Thank you.

Confidentiality notice:
This email may contain inf or legally privileged. If you have received it

tisc
by mistake, please: :
(1) reply promptly to t nd I higemail and the reply from your system,
(2) do not act on thi any othe

Thank you.




D Flag Consideration Project

POBox 10245 info@flag.govt.nz
The Terrace wwwilag.govtnz
Wellington 6143
0 &
16 July 2015 @ @
Dear Panel Members &

Thank you for all your hard work and commitment to the project so fap Tt particular, th or your

for inclusion in th_e

efforts in assessing all the flags suggested to us. This will provide ys With{ zsghd base te ith as we
move to the next stage of our process. ©
final %

As we all recognise, we have a big responsibility ahead in

first referendum. Fortunately, we have in place all thegyp need todchigve a great outcome; a
robust process, relevant information and access to ity expert during our deliberations.
As you will see in the agenda for our next megtiQg uly, v@ the selection process with

discussion on two important matters.

ct the four designs. It will be
s we have heen going through with the
to achieve in our final selection. We need

designs and have a wider dis =
to collectively agree on th ernative flags to have and what we think they
gt pre%@ his discussion, can you please think about the views
¢ te and:

bhm the&
ity that you thinkthe alternative flag designs should possess and
about usas a najion.

Th]s@
Ohdlywe wil e will work together during the selection process. We have worked as a

2rQup so wellto'date and this is sure to continue throughout this next stage. We do think it will be
iscission upfront about any scenarios that could arise and agree how we will respond.

worth hayi
We al perfence of working together on decision-making groups and it will be great to draw on
el

o ldentify the critical criteria that we will use to select alternative designs.

thi knowledge in this discussion.
@3 éveally looking forward to working with you during this next stage. If you would like to discuss
hing ahead of the selection process, do please contact us.
Regards :

John Burrows (Chair) and Kate De Goldi {Deputy Chair)




From: Rodgers, Martin
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2015 9: 17 am.
To: Thompson, Tan

Subject: FW: Advisory Group - letter from Chair - 24 July 2015 1.2 E;

From: J and S Burrows [mai[tcc ] FI(2),

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2015 4:02 p.m. )= ) N \%
To: Rodgers, Martin; Kathleen Pegoldi

Cc: Archer, Kylie

Subject: Re: Advisory Group - letter from Chalr - 24 July 2015 1.2

Hi again Martin @
This is fine by me. Thanks. ]
Great working with you too.

Cheers

John @ v

TYwrote: & 7C2)(a)

On Friday, 24 July 2015 3:55 PM, "Rodgers Martin"

Hello John and Kate

Sincere thanks for your feed

| have attached an upda of the le %h includes suggested improvements from you both.

ad vergi
ei;; terms o% g agaih - remembering that they have been updated as the

| think we should a
members of the

been confirm

At the begi

. ajesthe gr W
" -, ind th %Xhelr role

We will prep s for you to use in this introduction. We think it will be important for you to be
clear abou of their role rather than leaving it wide open.
Do let: you are both happy with the attached.

rk g with you.

Ma'

From: J and 8 Burrows [maittc NERIOIEY;
Sent: Friday, 24 July 2015 3:00 p.m.

To: Rodgers, Martin; Kathleen Degoldi '
Cc: Archer, Kylie

Subject: Re: Advisory Group - letter from Chair - 24 July 2015 1.2

Hello Martin




This a very good letter. Just a couple of minor suggestions.

C

Best regards 7 7 &
John J"% L) @
On Friday, 24 July 2015 1:32 PM, "Rodgers, Martin" - g%ge: sagz i Q;S

Hello John and Kate

As promised, here is the draft letter to the Advisory Greup
attending) for you to review. Apologies for taking so et thi

This will go with the agenda (attached) and th ion you sterday. We do not intend
to send any other information in terms of th& g ouds oryes 7 as we believe that you have
already processed this information and exptessgd-itin Ihapproach you discussed
yesterday (as summarised in the letter).

Regards

Martin @ §%

MARTIN ROD ;; X

PROJECT MA IN ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT
Depaﬁmew rime Minsterand Cabinet

- — pa ‘ 321 F°E il 3

Do let us know your thoughts o? t are the letier out by 4.00pm.

et

ire Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, VWellinaton
e’ d _7J mobile: T email: 3

;90 (a)

Confidentiality notice: : :
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it

by mistake, please:
’ 2




From: Rodgers, Martin

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2015 9:13 a.m.
To: Thompsen, Ian

Subject: FW: Session with advisory group
From: Kathleen Degoldi [mailto:{- ds ?CZ}(@/}

Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2015 12:23 p.m.
To: Rodgers, Martin r7cits)
Cc: 1 and S Burrows; Rhys Jones; Nicky Bell; Archer, Kylie; { ] Thompson, Ian

Subject: Re: Session with advisory group
Hi Martin, @
Thanks for all - no questions... @ @

best, Kate

NN
On Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 10:41 AM, Rodgers, M ’ _J wrote:

Dear John, Kate, Nicky and Rhys é @ O

I am writing with a quick update@meetin the Sdvisory group next week - 1 to 5pm on Wednesday 29 July
in Wellington. @
Please find t%dzf é V

da for the @,
- the f@% reference for the group.

The isory group members will be sent the preliminary long-list of designs this Friday, after you have selected
them at your meeting Thursday. They will also be sent a letter from the Chair providing a summary of your overail

approach to and criteria for seiecting the designs.

Please note:




- the final make- up of the advisory group as there have been some recent additions and changes

- John is attending as Chair of the Panel out of respect for the advisory group members and the importance of their
contribution o the Panel's process;

¢ G¢0(a) |
ﬁ 13] is facilitating this session in addition to your own selection meetings, to proy uity @

throughout the process; and,

Kate has agreed to present your collective feedback to the Parig 'S he followmg day). We
will have a meeting room available if you would like to dis ‘

Do let me know if you have any questions on the@

%@%@
- S

x@

ERS
MAN EALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

M

DEPARTM PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

) Flag Consideration Froject

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143

websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

street address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington

2




felephonré-:_.ﬁ _ 7]1 mobileizm- —ij o J g 7(?,)&1} _

From: Kathleen Degoldi [mailtof”_ J 9 (2) G ) &

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 11:36 a.m

To: Rhys Jones

Cc: Rodgers, Martin; Nicky Bell; Archer, Kylie; Louise Dun @
Subject: Re: Session with advisory group @@ 3\
Perfect for me, foo. @ % § §§ ; ;

k @

On Mon, May 11, 2015 4| ,Rhy ) Fwote: 572 (s)

That's good for m@
Rhys %: ; ;: >
On Mon, @@9 39 AM, Rodgers, Martin_ 7 wrote: & T2 G )

Hi ail %

Th sory group meeting would be a half-day session. Both this session and the Panel meeting are in Wellmgton

How about we make the advisory group session from 1 to 5pm on the 29th so that you can stay over Nicky? That
would enable the three of you to get together ahead of the Panel to discuss you summary back to the full Panel.




How does that sound VNicky?

Regards

MARTIN RODGERS

PROJECT MANAGER | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT: \©

DEPARTMENT OF THE FRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

B Flag Consideration Frni&ﬁ@

postal address: PO Box 10245, Th elllngto

%

&

websites: www.flag.govi.nz @j dfor.co.

street address:

email: Q J N f?(:?,) (’G)

telephone: C

@ Nicky Bell [mailto: J s902)x)
Sen onday, 11 May 2015 8:28 a.m.

Toi Rfiys Jones; Rodgers, Martin .
Cc: Kate deGoldi [ ] Archer, Kylie[_ j S ‘7('2) (’-?)

5 9(Y(a)
Subject: Re: Session with advisory group




Thanks Martin
will this be a full day? Or evening? And which city?

I think the 29th will be best for me and [ see we have the 30th in Wellington for a panel meeting?

Thanks

& G
Nicky Belt ’ b
CEO

Saatchi & Saatchi
123-125 The Strand, Parnell, Auckland, New Zealand

Tel: £ ng'le '3 3c9¢2)Ce) @

www.saatchi.com

SAATCHI & SAATCHI

The Lovemarks Company g § ; ;
@\

From: Rhys Jones :{_
Date: Friday, 8 May 2015 4. 36 prm

@ A
To: "Rodgers, Martin” {€__ ) O
Cc: Nicky Bell £ ate de 3
£ %‘ §§

Subject: Re: Session with a roup

Hi Martin, v

avallable for me.

n

0 3 ay 8, 2015 at 11:25 AM, Rodgers, Martin 4C ~J wrote: ¢ G{2) (,,.;/)

Hello Nicky, Kate and Rhys

I hope this finds you all well.




Just following up on. your offer to be part of the session with the external advisors to consider the shortlist of
75 alternative flag designs.

At the moment, the choice of days for this are either 27, 28, or 29 July.

Can you please let me know your availability to participate in a half-day session in %on thes@

days? We will then lock down the date and time based on your responses. - § @
If you could get back to be by Tuesday next week I would really app @’L it so that we in the
other participants. % @ '

O A
RO

Martin

MARTIN RODGERS @ @
PROJECT MANAGER | NEW z@ FLAG %ATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF TH}E P INISTE@% INET

posta addrez@ 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143

flap.covt.nz & www.stand{or.co.nzg

websit
\\>
s@n ess: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington

e: [ _Jmobile: [~ Jemail: :I < ‘7{2) {Q)

t




D Flag Considexation Project

Flag Selection Advisory Group Terms of Reference

Background

1. On 28 October 2014, Cabinet agreed to a process to consider the future o

7ealand Flag. The Responsible Minister, Hon Bill English, appointed tk land
Flag Consideration Panel {the Panel) in February 2015 to deliver 0 is process)

2. The role of the Panel is to design and lead the public enga
Zealand Elag, which will culminate in two binding postal ¢

t process on

referendum.

3. The Panel wishes to seek input from design, &
required, to ensure a range of suitable al
proposed designs are workable and th
proposed designs.

4. The Panel is supported by a

he Sec t will provide a preliminary long-list of alternative flag
bets of the Advisory Group to review from a technical, not subjective,
Phie Adtisory Group will be asked to provide feedback on the designs,

up members will meet to discuss the designs in Wellington from 1.00pm to

.00pm, 29 July 2015. Three Panel members, Kate De Goldi (Deputy Chair), Lt Gen (Rtd)
Rhys Jones and Nicky Bell will also attend this meeting as observers in order to provide
context where required to Advisory Group members, and to report hack to the full Panel

at its next meeting.




D Flag Consideration Project

Fees and payiments to Advisory Group members

8. While members of the Advisory Group are not Crown appointments, memb fthe
Group will be paid a fee in accordance with the Fees Framework for Memb
Statutory and Other Bodies Appointed by the Crown set out in Cabinef O lar

C0(12) 6 (www.cabinetoffice.govt.nz). Itis expected that the time i r Advi
2&@%2 in

Group members to perform their role will total a maximum of ding the
meeting. The daily rate for all members of the Advisory Group will
so the maximum to be claimed in fees will be $700. Furthefjn
invoice for fees will be provided. Please note that a feg is
participates in the Advisory Group in the normal co
servant.

9. Actual and reasonable travel costs will be rgi
Panel will book and pay for any domestigfi
Group to attend the meeting.

Confidentiality and conflicts of interest

11. Advisory Group m
flag designs whe
to the Advisgry G ;
intai ts of intérest register which will include a record of

The Secreta Q GEN
ts of interest or perceived conflicts of interest that

al_ntaln
stepst 0 ealwi’t_h;_a i
arise.
@A@giéb’

Simon Morris (visual arts)

e Jock Phillips (history)
e Deidre Brown {Maori Trademarks and Maori and Pacific arts})
e Mui Leng Goh (designer with an Asia-specific perspective)

e Hemana Eruera (tikanga Maori)

s Lindah Lepou (visual arts specific to the Pacific Islands}

' Please note that the membership of the Advisory Group is subject to formal acceptance by all
members

©&




ﬁ Flag Consideration Project

Public identification of Advisory Group members

13. Members should note that their names cannot be withheld under the Ofﬂcral
Information Act 1982. Therefore, while the identity of Advisory Group mem W|]I not

be promoted (without the prior approval of the relevant Advisory Group me
information will be disclosed if the Panel or Secretariat is asked specifical

about the Advisory Group:

information.
14. The following information will be released publically by the Panel& gener
. , e 2_-__.: N % gf

regarding the four alternative flag designs &
made by the Panel and not the Advisory

Members of the Advisory Group wereNnv.
advice and nominations from a numb ga. i
The Advisory Group Is co
Two professional d

Two advisors fr;
A tikanga Ma

hOFe ldry anjd':veXJIfo!ogy
!th a. background in art and design.

ob p Wl” be $350 per day and the maximum to be claimed in fees will be
ot pgyable to a person who participates on the Advisory Group in the




From: Archer, Kylie $92)¢ ,;;__/)
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2015 3:26 p.m. :
To: Beatrice Faumuinal = . ' ,J Brian Lochore & J

Hana O'Regan € John Burrows € Julie
Christie C _ A Kate DeGoldi&. - 3
Malcolm Mulholland {_ - "I Nicky
c - Y Peter Chin y
C JRod Drury C njones @
C JAlison Hunter < é

Subject: RE: Update and availability request - Tuesday
Attachments: Long list design numbers.pdf

Good afternoon everyone. _ : ;
Thank you so much for the prompt responses and openness o @ it ee&%ﬂ appreciate

everyone being so flexible.

and ever attend with the exception of

The meeting is confirmed for Tuesday 18th from 1.30 yn
will ensure they speak before the

Hana {and Sir Brian might be a bit late). We'li miss hersgnirilytion, how
meeting.

digitally) is www.flagtest.nz and F've g i

written numbers, we're working wi g

to wait to send this to you.

You're all amazing! Thanl uch.

o @) \

From: Archer, Kylie \%

Sent: Wed 12-4tqust 2015%).

To: Beattj " L TJBrian Lochore £ _JHana O'Regan
J

L2 - Julie Christie {_ -1 Kate DeGoldi

L ohp.Bu 7

[ feficolm Mutholland & 73 Nicky Bell

f_, P hin é‘ ._ J Rhys JonesC JRod Drury
Steplhen Jones € g S

Subject: Updg ility request ?CZ) Cq)

Impotrtanc I

omeveryone.

- the tremendous effort yesterday, you all did an incredible job. We've had some positive feedback and
dched a rough phatograph of vour pravisional section for your information'_"

B segq)lbadli), 9 E)) | ” >

‘The Chairman Is considering the opportunity to have an additional meeting to discuss any unresolved thinking
regarding the provisional list (including reserves} and an intellectual property update. If you have any thoughts on

this matter, piease feel free to call John or myself.

In the meantime, | would appreciate if you can let me know which of the following times might work if the decision

is made to schedule a meeting in Wellington. My sincere apologies for the short notice.
1




e Option 1. 9am-12 noon, Monday 17 August
e Option 2. 1-pm-4.00pm, Monday 17 August
= Option 3. 9am-12 noon, Tuesday 18 August
e Option 4. 1-pm-4.00pm, Tuesday 1.8 August
e Option 5. 9am-12 noon, Wednesday 19 August
e Option 6. 1-pm-4.00pm, Wednesday 19 August

| would appreciate your feedback asap and ideally before noon tomorrow (Thursday). @ @
Sincere thanks
Kylie &
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From: Archer, Kylie .
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2015 4:50 p.m. T (?’) le -)

To: Reatrice Faumuinal 7 Brian Lochorell . 1
Hana O'Regan€” - _J John Burrows{™ 73 Julie

Christie & J Kate DeGoldi C ;|
Malcolm Mulholland . I Nickywel
q - 3 peter Chin{’ Jovtes

C _J Rod Drury ¢ Reh Jones

4

CONFIDENTIAL - Flag Consideration Panel Meeting Thuxsylay 22 J

Preliminary Design Selection Report.pdf; Prefifiiinary Design Selesti port -
ign Selectio -

Appendix 4 - Long-list summary.pdf; Preli

Appendix 5 - All selections summary.

Abach aientc avarlable ORL)ENIC Wz&
TION

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSED RECIPIENT ONLY - NOT FOR u@;\ (

~ Good afternoan Panel members. @

Subject:
Attachments:

Thank you for completing the first stage of your pr s T seldct the altevniative\Hag designs.
The attached report contalns important infi ion for you to rabead of your meeting tomorrow. Please
read it, nofing:

tiow, which will be expanded onina presentation at

s
ovided with them, will be available for reference at the

e inforndatjo
meeting
Please also remem t the'set of design% ed in the report are not final in any sense. The meeting

tomorrow will start scussign on your ovVerall approach to, and criteria for, assessing the designs. You will
ﬁ%el%}

e some considerations that arise asgrgsylt ur initi
: the meeting;
e the research and other inp% ues an@e

{ are important to New Zealanders; and,
e larger versions of the desig

then revisit the desig collectiv your preliminary long-list.

s Initial discu ~please note the request from John and Kate in their covering message with the
g, which wasJo,
hat

pone quality think the alternative flag designs should possess and communicate about us asa

Finally, just@eminder to keep the attached report confidential. | know that you deal with confidential
a

time, but please don't review it public spaces or while travelling on the plane to the meeting.

inform

T exqijat really look forward to working with you through this next stage of the project.
Re as always

Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT QF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

| | Flag Consideration Project




From: Jand S Burrows £ I 592 a /)
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 10:49 a.m.

To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: . Re: DRAFT Open letter from Panel 050815 &

Hi Kylie @
Thanks. Yes, I'm happy.

Cheers

John

On Thursday, 6 August 2015 10:39 AM, "Archer, Kylie" % L wrote: ) @j‘)

Great catch thank yon John. Are you happy with this Versmn to te d the @ members?
From: J and S Burrows [mailior £ @("2\)
Sent: Thursday, 6 Augusi 2015 9:00 aau. @

To: Archer, Kylie

Subject: Re: DRAFT Open letter from Panel 0508
Hi Kvhe :
- ig/

On Wednesday ugust 3015 5:47 P Ky]le" ] wrote: ¥ 9 (‘2;«) {f':)

@ everyone's feedback as best we can and we're very happy with this is

@ %%@u ihink.
Kote @

©

Confidentiality notice:
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by

mistake, please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.
Thank you.

7
ROl




From: Julie Christie © I s92) @)
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 8:58 am.

To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: Re: Panel Update 31 July 2015 - Confidential

Thanks, Kylie. v 92
[
A

Va
3

And here’s a suggestion — can we put the lot on a sky b
in them for our future viewings.

Many thanks & m
- N (\
From: <Archer>, Ky]ieC 3:%? \Z o E \_/7( 2) (r:.;)

Date: Friday, 31 July 2015 5:03
To: "Beatrice Faumuina £ (o ‘ 73, "Brian Lochore€ ey

athground s t a better idea of the ones with white

| Regang 3L =¥, "John Burrows
| %, lie Christie € 7}, "Kate DeGoldi
> VL~ ‘ _}, "Malcolm Mulhelland
s} _ _ %, "NickyBell{_ . _ ¥
J"Peter C J<L ¥, "Rhys Jones
_} "Rod Drury C I P
L ]

- Confidential |

ESSEE'S EYES ONLY - NOT FOR CIRCULATION

much for your participation in yesterday's meeting {we did miss you Rod). | have attached yesterday's
atshaw the long-list you selected and the [ist for detailed due diligence you settled on at the end of the

Congratulations on finalising your long list. As agreed at the end of the meeting, we are postpening the public
release of the long-list until 10am on Monday 10 August. This timing is consistent with what we've said publicly

about releasing the list.

Happily, we are absolutely on track in terms of the selection process you agreed on in the project plan. As a result of

yesterday's decision we can now:
e undertake checks on the designs added yesterday (following feedback from the advisory group);

e undertake the minor refinements requested by you on two of the designs (in consultation with Nicky);

1




» finalise the official briefings and media materials ahead of the public release of the long-list;
s make the necessary changes to our websites etc. in preparation for the release; and,
e begin the next level of due diligence on the 15 designs you selected.

_ < 7429300
L

x\J Please rememper that the attached hst of 15 is not final in any way and will not be shared with the
public. 1t s just a working list and you can take the time you need as a group to collectively arrj¥@ at the best
selection. We are currently looking at different ways we can support you to do this, includin far youto s

the flags in 'action’.

This said - we do need to undertake further due diligence on any designhs that may utnpejng selecte irst
referendum. Therefore, could you please review the attached and inform me by n o Monday (3 Augfst
whether there are any other designs on the agreed long-list (attached) that you would to be ideredy the
Panel as part of the shorter list (also attached) for selection as one of the i ur? This is jus e can
undertake the necessary checks on that design ahead of the next meeij not addHito ist. You can
make that decision collectively later. | @ © )

" Also, because we did not get to discuss the communications a g nts plagnga meeting yesterday, if you

have any feedback on, or questions around these, please alsp now as s ouéan.
ACTIONS PLEASE | A& %

Any additional design on the agreed long-list that @ﬁe} 12 noo b\r@ay (3 August)

you-would like to be considered in the final four

(so we can undertake additional due diligence on
them)., N /O\\

Any engagement plan feedback to Kylie \)) Deat;llin&\i\l’\ﬁgon Wednesday (5 August)
Any comms plan feedback to Kylie (') Dedd(ine’ 32 foon Wednesday (5 August)

\Z N
DIARY UPDATES @\ <¢

Date (R\Aqi_oja/ /____X\ Panel

7 August Long-list brielig<&the re W Chalrman 1o approve

10 August | RM t&l\e%/tf)m)l item}g Cahinet None
10 August \WI\&@ list anWant Chairman available for media enquirtes
i (P release(%\

11 }E\g@\ ‘//ﬁa)neli me@nﬁw(ﬂington) [ Panel meet to.decide fouralternative flags
19/\-4\7/}% Inter?@%%l\i@e\ailigence : None
28 ﬂmg}lst Bq’eiihé\tg)/ﬁ/l - four _altemative flags Chairman to approve
31 August g \ta\\kgs oral item to Cabinet None
1 Sept ,\; gam ﬁ:urﬁ"altérnative flags announced | As many Panel members as possible to
L | ‘é .P-E"_P"El' event) . attend: (please confirm your availability |

o R “-_f.Qamguntill.soam)l‘
Mgain and have a wonderful weekend!

Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET










From: Archer, Kylie
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2015 5:54 p.m.
To: Beatrice Faumuin 3; Brian LochoreC . ':

Hana O'Recand _ JJohn Burrowsl Julie
Christie £ ¥ Kate NeGoldi @ 3
Malcolm Mutholland £_ 3 Nick :

5 ‘7@)(&) C “J; Peter ChinC S S @
C

X Rod Druryl
./

Ce E - 1 Buckler, Samantha; Crawford, Jo; Parate
Stephenson, Suzanne; Thompson, lan; Wiles, G&orgie

Subject: Confidential - Thursday 30 July FCP meetigfg <

Attachments: FCP Meeting Agenda_15 07 30 FNL.p

Good afternoon Panel Members

kend. Collectively, those of you
uple of concerns being
& that your collective long list for
we would recommend that it includes at

who managed to get back to us are largely happy wi
jidentified. These can be addressed in the meeting this
release does not necessarily need to inclug
least 30.

| have attached the papers far T) a eting, Q :
The meeting agenda - please e directiogs.ion{he venue
The notes and actions a tweek'% =for you to review and agree on Thursday

The draft Com % Plan for the ladngh of the four designs - for you to review and agree at the meeting

The draft W& £ Plan forepee ta¥our designs are launched - for you to review and agree at the meeting

e @uced a

e Thedesign @ninary long-list have been circulated to the advisory group members ahead of their
meetin g day this week - to be facilitated byl d and attended by John Burrows as Chair,

Kate " Nicky Bell and Rhys Jones. £7¢1) ﬁa)

pwopop

4t Report for this meeting, but can update you on the other items on the agenda

b =

been working on a set of messages, for you to review and agree on, for use when the long-list is

Ve had a productive weekend contacting the designers on the preliminary long-list. Consequently, the
Secretariat is making good progress with preliminary due diligence, which we will report back to you on at the

meeting.

e Kate and Rhys are also reviewing some designs, received by the Ministry for Cuiture and Heritage in the past,
which have not heen suggested through the Panel's process. This is to confirm that they should not be
introduced into the Panel's process for any reason.




« In addition, Rod has proposed the idea of an 'open letter' from the Panel to accompany the long-list of designs,
which we suggest you also discuss. :

¢ qCL)a)

. C . J as done some excellent preparation for this week's meeting, taking into account the Panel's thoughts on
how to approach its final selection.

Once again, we look forward to seeing you later in the week. Do please get in touch if you wouldhJike to talk

anything through.

Warm regards @
Kylie E;

KYLIE ARCHER
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET :

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

street address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken/S¢,
telephone: [ ) mobile: £ :




Archer, Kylie

From:
Sent: Friday, 7 August 2015 5:09 p.m.
To: Beatrice Faumuina(C, . 3Brian Lochore € 3
Hana O'Regan &, 2 John BurrOWSCE )Julie &
Christie & . = Kate DeGoldil .
S ?CZ/) CC‘) Malcolm Mulholland T Nick @
C =y veter ChinC : o¥ies
C ; Rod Druryl, heh Jones '
C J
Subject: Flag Consideration Panel - meeting Tuesday 11 August ~~Cbnfidentf :
Attachments: FCP Meeting Agenda_11 08 15.pdf; FCP MeGting Notes and Act Q7 15.pdf;

Secretariat Report and recss_11 08 15.pdf, Appgndix 1 - Brichns

FCP long list FAQs_10 08 1.
Attnchments a

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE ONLY - NOT FOR CIR

Good afternoon Panel members.

Thank you very much for your assistanc
track with all the checks and change
announcement on Monday. Ple

announcement at 4.00pm on Mo

Please find attached the reg

1. Meeting a

2. Notgs from st meeking '
3.5gc iajBeport
risying that w tOfe Minister today {(attachment 1 to the Secretariat Report)

draft of\the to the Responsible Minister (paper for item 6 of the agenda)
is igns
|

(paper for item 7 of the agenda)
se for the long-list including the Panel's Open Letter {paper for item 7 of the agenda)

pany the long-list (paper for item 7 of the agenda)

lam plea Xhat all the domestic criminal conviction checks are now complete {with no matters of
concer afisi Il designers have come back fo us on proposed changes to their designs / descriptions and, all

docum 4ssociated with the release of the long-list have now been finalised.

A okine forward to the meeting next week. <

T caci)a)

As always, do please get in touch with myseif or John if you would like to talk anythin
weekend and we look forward to seeing you on Tuesday.

g through. Have a wonderful

Best regards
Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER




Froro: _ Archer, Kylie

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2015 9:01 p.m. :

To: Beatrice Faumuina & 3; Brian Lochore ' ,3
Hana O'Regan 33 John Burrowr Jlulie
Christe & 3J; Kate DeGoldi & R

¢ ‘?‘{2})[&) Malcolm Mutholland - .. 2 Nicky Bel @

C T peter Chin & J
c. 3 Rod Drury C hew Jones
c a

Subject: Next steps ~ deadline Maonday 3pm

Attachments; Draft Long-list 24 July.pdf

Alfatimet wifbled d crnols RN E%J &)

Dear Panel Members ' @ @
Thank you again for your participation in the meeting yeste @ e think @de excellent
e the procass.

progress and sincerely appreciate your efforts and open

Your overall approach: . ) >
Talking with the Chair and Deputy Chair todaya point
believe you agreed that the alternative designs yeuTécom

at in your decision-making, we
esponsi‘ble Minister will:
at our best’; as a progressive, inclusive,

e be a ‘great’ flag, which means es iples of good flag design, has an enduring
quality which will not bec i in all situations from celebration to
commemoration {e.g..an y and being draped over a coffin, etc.); -

be inclusive, in tha ealande & able to see themselves within it; and

ents to their % e future New Zealand Flag and be consistent with the
s (which inclodps addressing any cultural or intellectual copyright matters);

Kate has ki W 1o take t}w and work it up into some public messages for you to review and
agreea (5 eeting.

Re ke fon % .

Takingthe abow@ND unt, we recommend that you review the designs remaining on the list over the

weekend dider the follbWi’ng' (please note this replaces the "scoring" focussed approach

previougta d):
1 n relation to each design and the selection as whole, do you have any further questions or

@ concerns around any of the designs?

You did a lot of valuable work around this yesterday in terms of design principles, copyrights matters,
respecting the original creators of designs, and things the public might see (and raise as things to laugh
at of challenge the Panel on) in relation to the designs. It is important for you to do this because if you
see something of concern, it is certain that other people will as well when the list is made public. Itis
best if such concerns are raised now. We also think it is important that each member of the Panel is

comfortable with all the designs that are released on the long-list.




2. In relation to the selection as a whole, are there any themes, styles or anything else missing
from the long-list that you strongly believe should be there?

You also acted on a discussion around this yesterday and we recommend you each think about this
some more now that you have a shorter list of alternatives to consider. If you do see a gap, please try

and be as clear as possible on what the gap is, and what might fill it. We are not suggesting that you
design something - just be clear about your reasening and what would address i@e is very Iit&

time available to respond to this need. @
out th igh

and designer. Please note this is as the designer suggested including t escription &

expect to "polish" these as part of the process.
. s .1 .J
Next meeting: Please note |'ve decided not to overwheim perw % nd so we will send

you the agenda and associated papers for your next me nday.

We have attached the draft set of flags in a document with additional % n
an

Please provide your tho_ughts_ on the above by 3.00pm this comjug

Do please get in touch if you have any questions o

Warm regards
Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CO
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINI

posial address: P

wabsites: www.
street address: Min nf Justien Centre, 19 Aitken 5t, Wellington

telephone; —J, mobil Aemail: C . 3 '?le)(rsg)

@ \Q\
@Q




From: Archer, Kylie
Serit: Thursday, 20 August 2015 6:03 p.m.
To: Beatrice Faumuina £. _ _3; Brian Lochor . B

Hana O'Reganf” ' 3 John Burrows € - - T T3 Julie
Christie C 2 .73 Kate DeGoldi C_
Malcolm Mulholland & “INicky Bt

' + J Peter Chin T S
c 3 Rad Druryl
[

- 5702 (a }&

Cc: I_%odgers, Martin
Subject: Meeting follow up
Attachments: Final Report on findings to the Responsibla er 1.0.docx

Atfechman f Ot laPyenp /M©

Good afternoon Panel Members. x
Thank you so much for your participation on Tuesday, it was Iy produ sicfl,  Please find following

some follow up actions from the last two meetings.

1. | have attached the final draft of the Panel's Rep e Responsibl& Niqistel, as required in your terms of
reference. Please note that:
» you recelved a draft of this report with-your 11°Adgust } 5

» this version has updated content ufie & heading "P mmendation of four alternative designs"

e appendices 1 to 3 cover the sa gkion pr@ report to you after engagement activity
j four designs in a selection of contexts, the name

concluded on 16 July

« appendix 4 is in productiofuandags
of the designer, the up e and desgrigiion of each design

e we welcome any feedback re 12 ppon thissyonday 24 August
2. The announcem tha, four aiternat% :
s isstillontr t Te Papa in Wellipigton on 1 September 2015
¢ Panelmembersgre asked e prasent at the event from 9am to 1.30pm
. %%se andsup sh t the announcement will be circulated to you in advance

f

e Panel's meetings for the remainder of this year are:
llington from 1.00pm to 4.00pm

o embe 5i
Kw Wellington from 1.00pm to 4.00pm

SRt to the Minister, | hope that you feel positive about all you have achieved in such a short

s and ti

As you revi
period g our commitment to such a thorough and challenging process, has been truly amazing and you
shou! | vé¥y proud.

‘. if you have any questions, please call any time.

Warm regards
Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER :
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET




From: : Archer, Kylie
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2015 9:12 p.m.

To: Beatrice Faumuina& ) Brian Lochore L |
Hana O'Regan £ . T John BurrowsC, i
Christiee 3 Kate DeGoldi

T 9¢2 Malcolm Mulholland £ -
1 ) (q) c | Jreter Chinl_

C 3 Rod Druyl.

Subject: Confidential Update

Attachments: Announcement Run Sheet_310815 0.2 (2}.pg

Atta chmert ovelably o

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE ONLY - NOT FOR CIRCULATION

Good evening Panel Members @ @
nél for inc in thé first referendum. The

Today Cabinet confirmed the four designs recommended

Orders of Council were then signed by the Governor G&her e designs i in the Act.
Congratulations to you all. We are looking forward t g you at .15am tomorrow. We will miss you
Hana; but are glad that you are now able to pake, it Stephen.

10.30am tomorrow). You will see th

own material with you {the det% i
As you discussed when yo e your selec messages you will want to convey tomorrow are:
efore agreeing on the four alternatives together

id
b d all of the
the flag designs, | was guided by what thousands of Kiwis across a range of
ade™

about what m special to them
g on des%?were unmistakably from New Zealand and celebrate usasa progressive,
ne

* the Pafie] focu
in W that i b its environment, and has a sense of its past and vision for its future -
. also took int t a wide range of considerations; including practical matters such as how the
% in diffe chrftexts, look from a lang distance, look from both sides, when flying or still
hePanel w g with the range and quality of the designs suggested, and thanks everyone for their
)
0

e everyPanelm

communitie

roject

ontributiqn
e theP % cus on informing people about the four designs in the lead up to the first referendum in
No
HUND 55 :
_N

g eard from the Hundertwasser Non-Profit Foundation New Zealand about the 'Modern Hundertwasser'
Yluded on the long-list. They raised concerns about its use of the design as the future New Zealand flag,
edulested that it be removed from further consideration and our website. We subsequently removed it from

the website with a short message.

INVITATION | | ,

C

L
| L 592 a)




We look forward to an excellent day tomorrow.

Warm regards
Kylie

KYLIE ARCHER
DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET @ @ b

i Flag Consideration Project

posial addrass: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz
street address: Minisiry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken 5t, Wellingion

ielephone: Il mebh C Jematl: L - )/ )(a)




From: Archer, Kylie

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2015 9:43 a.m.

To: Beatrice Faumuina

Subject: RE: Next steps - deadline Monday 3pm ié

Perfect, thank you so much![!!! QX@ @
/\ P

From: Beatrice Faumuina [mailtto C ds9ca) &% >

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2015 9:29 a.m.
To; Archer, Kylie
Subject: Re: Next steps - deadline Monday 3pm

Talofa lava Kylie

I'm really pleased with the selection of flags:

1. In relation to each de :
further questions or concern@ 3
C 7 o acula)id, T

a whole, are there any themes, styles or anything else
oly believe should be there?

3 WY, W)

2.

missing .
¢ &
Se M Higo V
He @e%end es as attachments if you like.
‘

Happ read ogrsc

Kind regar

On 24/07/2015, at 9:00 pm, Archer, Kylie {Z TPwrote:  § 9L 2){4)
Dear Panel Members

Thank you again for your participation in the meeting yesterday. We think that you made
excellent progress and sincerely appreciate your efforts and openness to the process.

Your overall approach:




Talking with the Chair and Deputy Chair today about the point you arrived at in your
decision-making, we believe you agreed that the alternative designs you recommend to the

Responsible Minister will:
e unmistakably be from Aotearoa New Zealand and celebrate us ‘at our best’; as a
progressive, inclusive, environmentally conscious country, that has a sense of its past

and a vision of its fuiure;
e be a ‘great’ flag, which means that; it adheres to the principles of good flag désign, has &
an enduring quality which will not become outdated, will work well in all i from
celebration to commemoration {e.g. an Olympic medal ceremony and b d @
over a coffin, etc.);
e beinclusive, in that all New Zealanders should be able to see th elveswithin it; any
e not have any impediments to their use as the future New Zealand and be ¢onsiste
with the Crown's Treaty obligations (which includes addressing any cultural

intellectual copyright matters);
Kate has kindly agreed to take the above and work it u e pubki r@s for you
to review and agree at the next meeting. <§
Reviewing the long-list:

“ designs reméining_ on
ase note this replaces the

1. In relation to ea njand the select 4s whole, do you have any further

Taking the above into account, we recomr
the list over the weekend and cor@i

questions or nsafound 3

You did a lot o ble’work thHis yesterday in terms of design principles,
copyrights matte pecting inal creators of designs, and things the public
might see (a aise as thi h at or challenge the Panel on) in relation to the
desig is pportant for do this because if you see something of concern, it is

cepcern® are raised e also think it is important that each member of the Panel is

mfoftable wi designs that are released on the long-list.

d % to the selection as a whole, are there any themes, styles or
ny
there?

certain ther seople willYas well when the list is made public. It is best if such

ng else missing from the long-list that you strongly believe should be

%also acted on a discussion around this yesterday and we recommend you each think
abhout this some more now that you have a shorter list of alternatives to consider. If you

do see a gap, please try and be as clear as possible on what the gap is, and what might
fill it. We are not suggesting that you design something - just be clear about your
reasoning and what would address it, as there is very little time available to respond to

this need.

We have attached the draft set of flags in a document with additional information about
the design and designer. Please note this is as the designer suggested including the tile
and description and we expect to "polish" these as part of the process.




Please p_rovidé your thoughts on the above by 3.00pm this coming WMonday (27 luly).

Next meeting: Please note I've decided not to overwhelm you with paperwork tonight and
so we will send you the agenda and associated papers for your next meeting on Monday.

e

Do please get in touch if you have any questions on the above.
Warm regards : &

Kylie @
KYLIE ARCHER /\z@

DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

<image001.jpg>

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellingion 6143

wehsites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

street address: Ministrv of Justice Cenire, 19 Aitken S, g '

telephone: J) mobile: C e N7 (f:?}{'g)
N

<Draft Long-list 24 July.pdf>
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Confidentiality notice: '
This email may contain informs is confidentigkoriégally privileged. If you have

received it by mistake, ple
2il and the reply from your system;




From: Jand S Burrows . ' IR O
Sent: Saturday, 25 July 2015 429 p.m.

To: Archer, Kylie o
Subject: Re: NZ Story . &
Hi Kylie ) @ @
"Thanks for this. Yes, we should talk about this next week. 1 (I)Cj)o)

I'm enjoying looking at our longlist, and . ) T let you have o t by Monda

(By the way my little printer coped magnificently with the biggest job I've ever given it.) . _

See you soon, and thanks again for everything. Try fo get some rest over the rest of the weclkend!
Cheers

E | @ &\©

On Saturday, 25 July 2015 2:27 PM, “Archer, Kylle

Good afternoon John. ' @j

Please find below an email from Julie - in g the NZ
This is the fern that looks like ths% Hed.
There are a few flags unde on tha: g ifis fern (or a similar one)f

s 92} 9))

@

J s5)¢a)

11 01 am

¢ a2 (ta)li)
- ) ‘ J v

Rebccca Smith will write to formally agvise. (__

d 9@ )
Julie




Jand S Burrows C J r‘?(?;)(a)

From: ,
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 1:56 p.m.
To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: Re: Agenda and facilitation plan for next meeting &
Hello Kylie ' %; ' @
Thank you for the first-class work that has been going on. And nleage eonvey mv oratitnde ta Wrdn forgdine willine to
facilitate. 1 really look forward fo wotking with him. € o ) .
55 F(1)a), T€DG)
By and large I'm happy with the facifitation plan and the agenda. T have a few commease be clear e

supgestions only, and I Jeave it to you to decide.
“ @ x

c @3@ @ :

But L think the approach tions“and thenks for thinking it through. £7C 22 C:)‘ } C ,)

and congratula
I ting yo@w to ring Sus ._

N
Y,

On Th@s ust 2015 11:52 AM, "Archer, Kylie" & “} wrote:
s 9¢eV)

o

Me agajn sorry!

As agreed, I have been speaking with Martin about the approach to facilitating the Panel's meeting next
week, We have drafted the attached agenda and facilitation plan for you to review. I would be happy o
talk these through with you at any time. We plan to get the agenda and supporting papers out to the Panel

tomorrow.




T also wanted to let you know that we are making good progress with the due diligence and refinement
pracesses. The criminal conviction checks are all but completed with no matters of concern arising. We
have also been back in contact with all the designers on. the long-list highlighting any proposed design, title
or description refinements. They are coming back to us now with no matters raised so far.

Thank you again for your input on these documents and processes. It looks like we are on track in terms of

where we need to be ahead of the Panel's next meeting. &
Please note that T have just heard from Rod that he is not able to attend the upco % Howeyer, he,

has provided me with his feedback on the open letter and designs under conside% ¢ final fouk the

thought the meeting was today and will be in Melbourne next week - he's v& forus to c{@g

think it's useful at some stage of the meeting).

Warmest regards

Kylie b O /—\
_ AN

X(f %
Confidentiality notice: X‘
This email may contain information that is conﬂdenti§0 privilegeth X yourhave received it by

mistake, please:

(1) reply prompily to that effect, and remove thi e reply @a pur system;
(2) do'not act on this email in any other way.

Thaok you. ‘ _

A2
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From: Julie Christie - . A r9¢) (ﬁ)
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2015 3:20 p.m.

To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: Re: Next steps - deadline Monday 3pm &

K
L
iC
_ N
From: <Archer>, Kylie C _ 1 ¢ 9L2) (e ) @
Date: Monday, 27 July 2015 3:18 pm
To: Julie Christie {_ d 7% 2)(a) @

Subject: RE: Next steps - deadline Monday 3pm

From: Julie Christie |mai|t0;C \%(‘Z, y ( \S
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2015 1:28 p.m.

To: Archer, Kylie
Subject: Re: Next steps - deadline Monda

K —my thoughts in red: Are anhitig on p@ e narration and designer names with the
Q J 7 Z)%?jfr')

flags? 1am presu%

In relation to each d @g and the @ whole, do you have any further questions or concerns

aroun of\tkie designs%
You did a lot 4 work around\is yesterday in terms of design principles, copyrights matters,
esigns, and things the public might see (and raise as things to laugh

respectingthe o al crea of
We Pan I tion to the designs. It is important for you to do this because if you

Perfect thank you lulie!

of conce $certain that other people will as well when the list is made public. Itis

% dised now. We also think it is important that each member of the Panel is
esigns that are released on the long-list. _

) 7 7
i | 92V Uaili), T2 GH ) |
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

" and be as clear as possible on what the gap is, and what might fill it. We are not suggesting that you
L :




desigh something - just be clear about your reasoning and what would address it, as there is very litile
time available to respond to this need.

c. 4 <9000, 702) (L)

Thanks

lulie
From: <Archer>, Kylie & J
Date: Friday, 24 July 2015 9:00 pm ¢ 7C Z> (Q) v @
Te+ "Beatrice Faumuina C Jc - 3>, "Brianlochp \ )
€ >, "Hana O'ReganlC. =~ 3L . Al ik Burrows
ray T -2 lulie Christie C ’ 21 "Kate deGoldi
C - - ‘ 7%, "Malcolm M
c _ O o 7p, "Nick . J
& °3, "Peter Chin -~ 73,"B QN
5 . , "Rod DruryC n @ 3
"Stephen Jones C. Y

Subject: Next steps - deadline [Vlo.nday 3pm

fukher guestions or concerns
dstgn principles, copyrights matters,

respecting the original creators of designs, ings t ght see (and raise as things to laugh

at or challenge the Panel on} in re| o the desig important for you to do this because if you

"see something of concern, it is e@t other as well when the list is made public. It is
best if such concerns are rai Ve also t I’important that each member of the Panel is

comfortable with all the desjg are releas e long-list. '

2 In relation to %j: nasa _ are there any themes, styles or anything else missing

jeve should be there?

In relation to each design and the selection a
around any of the designs?
You did a lot of valuable work around thig yes

in te

from the lopg-lis ou stro

sion arele
some more n hVou have a ist of alternatives to consider. If you do see a gap, please try
and be as cle ssible on what gap is, and what might fill it. We are not suggesting that you

design ething~<just b ar ghout your reasoning and what would address it, as there is very little
time ;%M respvdto\, eed.

\llv/ﬂoti e’ %\{ ' :
ail’may cont Stion that is confidential or legally privileged. if you have received it by mistake, please:
(1) replty prompt hWat effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;
(2) do not g %ail in any other way.

Thankw@
©"




Erom: K JonesC . A

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 9:31 a.m. ¢ 7¢ 2,) { q/)
Yo Archer, Kylie
Cc Beatrice Faumuina {_ X Brian Lochore,C 3
Hana O'Regan .(_. 2 John Burrows§_ 3 Julie
Christie (C 3 Kate deGoldi 71
Malcolm Mulholland £ TINigkv
L 3 peter Chin L nes
(4 .+ . JRodDruyl . -
Subject: Re: Panel midnight deadline update - 9,103 flags a d ting.

Congratulations Kylie, team and Panel members on an amazing jophI wil{try-to get ished

today.

T look forward to catching up with you all next week. @ @
59

Kind regards

Stephen
On 17/07/2015, at 12:06 am, Archer, Ky T3 o] wrote:

Good evening Panel members. @

It's been a fantastic day and the one an ifisredjBle job with thousands of flags coming in over the last 48
hours. As of a few minuie publis flags, with at least 1,000 yet to moderate. Media activity and

digital platforms have,ajso b ! redibly% nd it's pleasing to see the deadline messages doing their job.

Congratulations on a ional preliminary Pésult at this stage. Your hard work delivering the engagement plan
has produced fgsults we sinceWciate the continued support.

aloase attached. We'll have proper reports for you tomorrow (Friday} and your
Geek's meeting tomorrow afternoon. We'll also start rolling out the ‘thank you NZ'
ptional engagement stats to date tomorrow.

Please fi icial figures @
uriered fi X
ad highli @

I'm sending ey % & for a well-deserved sleep, they've done a wonderful job and we really look forward to
s wa@u worl through the next stages.

providing s

Best re
K@

K CHER
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

siyect address: Minisiry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellinotan PPN
telephone: [ TJraobile: 0 email: & ad ¢ 7L {é/}
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N

From: K Jones £ _J?CZ)KG)
Sent: . Wednesday, 5 August 2015 4:04 p.m.

To: - Archer, Kylie

Subject: ' Fwd: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential _

Attachments: Refined designs.pdf; DRAFT Open letter from Panel_040815.p@

ITi Kylie, | @ %\@/
arrived home from %hool.

Thank you for your email. Thope my input isn’t too late, Just
" My feedback to your comments are as follows; @
1. Design Refinements €L | @ @
i 5 Pe)ha)Es), TV

@ @ J s ?az)@éé}
Overall Kylie these are sugg %com@ your judgement to have the final say.
Kind regards % @

Stephen %
Begin f%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ ge: V

Tord ugust 2015 - Confidential ¢ 7C 2’/) (o )

3:563:04 pm NZ_ST

2. Open Letter {

ar . < ' X, "Brian Lochore
£ o ' " HanaO'Regan( SRR
< ' %yJohn Burrows {. - oo, "Julie
Chris B i t 7 P>, "Kate DeGoldi
/ ' J o o 1>, "Malcolm Mulholtand
AT R 3>, "Nicky Bell
( ’ R A “ . opeterChing q
< ' >, "Rhys Jones B JRod

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE ONLY - NOT FOR CIRCULATION

Good afternoon Panel Members




Thank you very much for your responses over the weekend. The more detailed due diligence Is now underway for
the 25 designs identified and we'll update you on the results of that work when it's completed.

We now request your response to two further matters - | apologise about the tumaround time and thank you
sincerely for your prompt responses.

Design Refinements
e Firstly, we've attached three designs from the long-list, which, have been refined as requ agreed,

we've consulted with Nicky through the refinement process (thank you Nicky!). o
e Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please let me know whether, in you exe refined d
are strong contenders for the final four designs that you will recommend to the f@sp Ministe
e Ifthere is a cansensus that any of these Is a contender for the final four, the ill cofitact the des

immediately to talk through the refinement. We will then need to reach agreementn the c es witl them
hefore Friday - so that the refined design can be included in the briefing s jhe Responsibl and the

long-list for public release.
e Ifthere is not clear support for a refined design, we recommen aOriginal dei@n bished as part of
the long-list, which means consultation with the designer is not refuir %

QOpen Letter

¢ Secondly, | have attached an updated version of the etterforyo nsideration. We've tried to keep it
succinct and focussed so that it will engage the p i hfully com a both the Panel's process and
your rationale for selecting this long-list. Plea everyon gested a design will receive
separate and direct communication from the ut thes e long-list (both those whose

designs are included, and those whose designs ar _
¢  Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 St). please prvi@ ANV.C mments on the open [etter so that we can
finalise it with Kate by this Friday? - ethin the bnefmg to the Responmble Minister and

with the long-list when it is rel

Announcement - Four Altern
*  Following your feedback w nflrmed §§ ncement in Wellington for Tuesday 1 September. Jo will be

in touch where approp ook flig

As always, please e{dgive me or the iF a call if you would like to talk anything through.

Best rega rd
Kylie

PNEW Z CONSIDERATION PROJECT
DEPA ENTO MINISTER AND CABINET

ag mﬁsﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ Project

| address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
ehsites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz
street address: Ministry of Justice Centre, 19 Aitken St, Wellington

telephone: ¢ . . :]mobile:r- L ,'._;?l'email:E‘ e ‘;t f(z)(qj‘

Confidentiality notice:
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally perlIeged If you have recelved it by mistake,

please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;
{2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.




From: Peter Chin -& Z f?52)(g{,)

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 7:45 a.m.

To: Archer, Kylie

Subject: RE: Panel Update 31 July 2015 - Confidential &
Hi Kylie, @

[ would like to see the next draft of Kate’s letter as | thinkit is very important to tellin
g

Peter

From: Archer, Kylie [mailtof _ B 74 _

Sent: Friday, 31 July 2015 5:03 pm. - %o

To: Beatrice Faumuina {{r . - "1 Brlan Lochoreﬁi Q o 3 'Regan

¥ 7. e John Burrows t ef.. . " 7); Kate DeGoldi
¢ 7 §; Malcolm Mulholland (r_ s h L » NicKy Bell
X3 ’j, Peter Chin € i - 7} ad Drury

¢ i 4 Stephen Jones¥.

Supject; Panel Update 31 July 2015 - Confidential

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE'S EYES OT FOR (I

Dear Panel Members @ @ :
yesterdayi<meeting (we did miss you Rod). | have attached yesterday's

Thank you so much for your pa

images that show the lon ted and i detailed due diligence you settled on at the end of the
meefing.

Congratulations ratulatlons on aur long IlstXreed at the end of the meeting, we are postponmg the public
release of the l|st 10am M\ﬂvonday 10 August. This timing is consistent with what we've said pubhcly

solute[ ;;% {3terms of the selection process you agreed on in the project plan. Asa result of

5|gns added yesterday {following feedback from the advisory group);
inements requested by you on two of the designs (in consultation with Nicky);

rleﬂngs and media materials ahead of the public release of the long-list;

finalise
mak essary changes to our websites etc. in preparation for the release; and,
b next level of due diligence on the 15 designs you selected.

S s?2a)GL)

1)

" 3Please remember that the attached list of 15 is not final in any way and will not be shared with the
public. it is just a working list and you can take the time you need as a group to collectively arrive at the best
selection. We are currently looking at diffevent ways we can support you to do this, including ways for you to see

the flags in 'action’.

This said - we do need to undertake further due diligence on any designs that may and up bemg selected for the first
referendum. Therefore, could you please review the attached and inform me by 12 noon on Monday (3 August)
whether there are any other designs on the agreed long-fist (attached) that you would like to be considered by the
Panel as part of the shorter list (also attached) for selection as ane of the final four? This is just so that we can




undertake the necessaty checks on that design ahead of the next meeting. We will not add it to the list. You can

make that decision collectively later.

Also, because we did not get to discuss the communications and engagements plans at the meeting yesterday, if you

have any feedback on, or questions around these, p

ACTIONS PLEASE

lease also let me know as sooh as you can.

Any additional design on the agreed long-list that
you would Ilke to be cansidered in the final four
{so we can undertake additional due diligence on
them)..

Deadline - 12 noon on Monday {3 August)

Any engagement plan feedback to Kylie

Any comms plan feedback to Kylie

Deadline - 12 noon Wednesday (5 August)
Deadline - 12 noon Wednesday (5 August)

DIARY UPDATES

Date Action

7 August Long-list briefing to the responsible
Minister (RM)

O
Panci /m§> @

Chairman to approve v &

10 August | RM takes oral item to Cabinet

10 August | 4.00pm long list announcement
(Press release)

—

Chairman avaﬂableW eifquiries (|
N

11 August | Panél meeting (Wellington)

Panel meetmﬁk\&(de"four al'terr({é'\ﬁiéﬂ%}

12-27 Aug | International due diligence

CSNAP/\W4

28 August | Briefing to RM - four alternative flags

Chalr@&q\o\er

31 August | RM takes oral item to Cabinet

1 Sept: . 10am’ Four alternatlve flags announced

L (TePapaevent) "..(Pleaz/ﬁa .
[ b ' '&\Qamuntlll RO

None 7~ K/)) -
 Asqrany Panel ' 'a(ST:pVéS__SIbJE".'I::Q '

ur availahility "

KYLIE ARCHER

Thanks again and have a wonderful wee
Kylie ' é

" DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLA NSIDERATIO
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRI AND

‘r j

ww.standfor.co.nz
ntre, 15 Aitken St, Wellington

email: }, g ¢ ?[Z) (ﬁr,}




From: Peter Chin € s 7¢i)a j
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 10:41 am.

- To: | Archer, Kylie
Subject: RE: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential

Kylie,
Hope | meet middav deadline. Have heen out of town. o . @
¢ : ) Tersearthadll, 10HGI0)
< - Jr2e)glG) %

Peter

From: Archer, Kylie [mailtc. 1 © 9C2)ls ) \vy

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 5:53 p.m.
E Jpeter Chin& Qod &u
CONFIDENTIAL - FOR ADDRESSEE ONLY - NOT FOR CIRCULATION x
Good afternoon Panel Members @
apologise abonaround time and thank you

To: Beattice FaumuinalC .. 2 prian Lochore & . FHa ega
FaAg 7 Junn Burrows £ i 3 Julie Christiec- S Kate D
C ‘ _T: Malcolm Muiholland & . . “INicje/ Re
A Rhys Jones -
= stephen JonesG. | ' J
Subject: Panel Update 4 August 2015 - Confidential
Thank you very much for your responses over the weekend.Th etailed @e is now underway for
the 25 designs identified and we'll update you on the res a ork whés('i mpleted.
. ve been refined as requested. As agreed, we've
hatl you Nickyl).

We now request your response to two further matfers
sincerely for your prompt responses.

Design Refinements
e Firstly, we've attached three desi

consulted with Nicky through the Teil
e Before noon tomorrow (We day
are strong contenders fo

flzageletie know whether, in your view, these refined designs
%\n i will recommend to the Responsible Minister?

>nadr for the final four, then we will contact the designer

ill then need to reach agreement on the changes with them

support for a refined-tesign, we recommend that the original design is published as part of
t, which means c [tation with the designer is not required.

Op ter :

. @Iw I hav c n‘updated version of the open letter for your consideration. We've tried to keep it
8 ct and f hat it wili engage the public and faithfully communicate both the Panel's process and

ur rationale fo ¢ting this long-list. Please note that everyone who suggested a design will receive .

separate and direct communication from the panel about the selection of the long-list {both those whose
designs are included, and those whose designsarenot). ...

o Before noon tomorrow (Wednesday 5 August) please provide any comments on the open letter so that we can

ed in the briefing to the Responsible Minister and

finalise it with Kate by this Fﬁday? It wili then also be includ
with the long-list when it is released.

Announcement - Four Alternative Flags




e Following your feedback we've confirmed the announcement in Wellington for Tuesday 1 September. Jo will be
in touch where appropriate to book flights.

As always, please feel free to give me or the Chair a call if you would like to talk anything through.

Best regards

Kylie &
KYLIE ARCHER

DIRECTOR | NEW ZEALAND FLAG CONSIDERATION PROJECT

DEPARTMENT CF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET i;

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
websites: www.flag.govi.nz & www.standfor.co.nz
street address: Ministry of Justice Cenire, 19 Aitken St, Welling % (f ) (,
: M )

telephone: JimobilexS - - Jlemail:

Flag Considexation Project




From: Kathleen Degoldi 4 : A ~ 2¢7) s )
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 10:57 a.m.

To: Archer, Kylie

Subject: Re: Draft letier &
Hi Kylie, @ig/ @

T've read the letter a couple of times - very good, I think. T want to print it out &31 a-couple mo

very little things to talk about...Is some time this afternoon possible? Say, 2.30ish?

k
On Thu, Aug 6, 2015 at 10:42 AM, Archer, Kylie { 3 9¢2)la)
Good morning Kate. §© ‘

i'd love to speak with you about the updated dr ed) and ack you may have before it goes
back to the Panel please? @ @
Many thanks! < %@é %@

Kylie

postal address: PO Box 10245, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
websites: www.flag.govt.nz & www.standfor.co.nz

sireet addvess: Ministry of Justice Cenire, 19 Aitken St, Wellington

telephone: L T|imobitel. 7| email: C ) J 7 7¢2) (4 )




